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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 29™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Convenient
Hospitals Limited will be held on Friday 30" September, 2022 at 05.00 p.m. at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at Near LIG Square, A.B. Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh-
462008, India to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements i.e., Balance Sheet
and the Statement of Profit & Loss account and cash flow statement of the Company
for the financial year ended 315 March, 2022 and the reports of the Auditors and Board
of Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vikas Rastogi (DIN: 09622535), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors to fill the casual vacancy including
remuneration:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139(8) read with 139(1), 141,
142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications and
re-enactments thereof for the time being in force), and subject to approval of
shareholders of the Company, M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
(FRN: 012754N/N500016), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of
the Company to fill the Casual vacancy caused by the Resignation of M/s S. Bandi &
Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Reg. No. 138767W).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {(Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any, and subject to approval
of shareholders of the Company, M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
(FRN: 012754N/N500016), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for a term of five years i.e., from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 34™ Annual General Meeting (i.e., from the
01.04.2022 till 31.03.2027) of the Company, at remuneration of Rs. 6,00,000/- (Rupees
Six Lakh Only}) plus applicable taxes per financial year.”



4. To Ratify the Remuneration Payable to Cost Auditors:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
in force), Cost Auditors, M/s. Nageswara Rao & Co, Cost Accountants having Firm
Registration No: 000332 appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as Cost
Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial year
ending 31 March 2023, who shall be paid a remuneration of Rs. 25,000/~ (Rupees
Twenty Five Thousand Only) Per Annum plus applicable taxes and out of pocket
expenses at actual.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper,
expedient, required or incidental thereto, in this regard including but not limited to filing
of requisite application/forms/ reports, etc. with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or with
such other authorities as may be required for the purpose of giving effect to this
resolution.”

5. To Appoint Mr. Kewal Kundanlal Handa (DIN: 000568286) as a Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
modification as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to
the Act and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment(s} thereof, for the time being
in force) and in accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Kewal
Kundanlal Handa (DIN: 00056826) who was appoinied as an Additional Director in
capacity of Additional Director (Independent) for a period of 5 years by the Board of
Directors in its meeting held on 8" September, 2022, pursuant to Section 161 of the
Act and as recommended by the Board of Directors and whose term of office expires
at this Annual General Meeting who meets the criteria for Independence as provided
in section 149(6) of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company to hold the office for a term of 5 consecutive years, whose period of office
will not be liable to retirement by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper,
expedient, required or incidental thereto, in this regard including but not limited to filing
of requisite application/forms/ reports, etc. with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or with
such other authorities as may be required for the purpose of giving effect to this
resolution”.



6.

Date: 30-09-2022 Director

Place: Indore DIN: 02705303
Notes:

1.

To Appoint Ms. Ekta Bahl (DIN: 01437166) as a Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to
the Act and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being
in force} and in accordance with the Articles of Association of the company, Ms. Ekta
Bahl (DIN: 01437166) who was appointed as an Additional Director in capacity of
Additional Director (Independent) for a period of 5 years by the Board of Directors in
its meeting held on 8" September, 2022, pursuant to Section 161 of the Act and as
recommended by the Board of Directors and whose term of office expires at this
Annual General Meeting who meets the criteria for Independence as provided in
section 149(6) of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company to hold the office for a term of 5 consecutive years, whose period of office
will not be liable to retirement by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors, be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper,
expedient, required or incidental thereto, in this regard including but not limited to filing
of requisite application/forms/ reports, etc. with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or with

such other authorities as may be required for the purpose of giving effect to this
resolution”.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to Special Business to be transacted at Annual General Meeting is annexed
hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, ON A POLL, TO VOTE ON HIS BEHALF,
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in
the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.



. Ablank proxy form is enclosed for appeinting a proxy and if intended to appoint a proxy
the form should be completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting.

. Members desiring to seek any information/clarifications on the annual accounts are
requested to write to the Company at least seven (7) days before the Annual General
Meeting to enable the management to keep the information ready.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are
required to send a scanned copy {(PDF/JPG Format) of its certified true copy of Board
or governing body Resolution/Authorization/Power of Attorney etc., along with the
specimen signature of the authorized representative who is authorized to attend the
AGM on its behalf and to vote. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the
Company by email through its registered email address to
cs.office@carehospitals.com.

. The statutory registers including register of directors and key managerial personnel
and their shareholding, the register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are
interested maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents
referred to in the notice will be available for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company for the members during business hours between 10.00 AM to 5 PM on
working days except Saturday and Sunday.



Explanatory Statement
(under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

item No 3:

M/s 8. Bandi & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Reg. No. 138767W), has tendered their
resignation from the position of Statutory Auditor due to pre-occupations, resulting into a
casual vacancy in the office of statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged by Section
139 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act”), Casual Vacancy caused by the resignation of
auditors can only be filled by the Company, subject to approval of members in the general
meeting.

Pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if
any, the Board of Directors at its meeting, recommended the appointment of M/s. Price
Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP (FRN: 012754N/N500016) as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office for five years, from the conclusion of the 29" Annual General
Meeting, till the conclusion of the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such
remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses, as may be fixed by the Board
of Directors in consultation with them.

M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP (FRN: 012754N/N500016), have
conveyed their consent and eligibility to be appointed as statutory auditors of the Company
along with a confirmation that, their appointment if made by the members would be within the
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors and Key Manageria! Personnel of the Company or their respective
relatives, other than as mentioned above is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the resolution.

Your Board recommends the resolution set forth in the item no.3 of the Notice for approval of
the Members.

item No. 4:

The Board has approved the re-appointment of the Cost Auditors, M/s. Nageswara Rao & Co.
at a remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand Only) per annum plus
applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses at actuals, to conduct the audit of the cost records
of the Company for the financial year ending 31 March, 2023.

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, read with
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the
Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution for ratification of the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31 March, 2023.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnei / their relatives is, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Your Board recommends the resolution set forth in the item no.4 of the Notice for approval of
the Members.



ltem No. 5:

Mr. Kewal Kundanlal Handa (DIN: 00056826), was appointed as Non-Executive Additional
Director (Independent) by the Board of Directors of your Company by passing Circular
resolution on 8" September, 2022, for a period of 5 years and he holds the office till ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors, it is proposed to appoint Mr. Kewal
Kundanlal Handa as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company in terms of
Section 149 read with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold the office for a period
of 5 consecutive years commencing from 8" September, 2022 and who is not liable to retire
by rotation.

Brief Profile of Mr. Kewal Kundanlal Handa

Mr. Kewal Handa serves as Non-Executive Chairman & Part-Time Non-Official Director at
Union Bank of India. He had been the Non-Executive Chairman at Union Bank of India since
July 6, 2017. Mr. Kewal Handa is Chairman at Clariant Chemicals {India) Ltd., Chief Executive
Officer at The Third Eye Kreative Films LLP, Committee Member at Confederation of Indian
Industry, a Member at Bombay Chamber of Commerce & Industry, a Member at Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, a Member at The Institute of Cost & Works Accountants of
India and President at Bombay Management Association.

Mr. Handa was previously employed as Executive Director & Managing Director by Wyeth Ltd.
(India), iIndependent Non-Executive Director by Alfa Laval (India) Ltd., Chief Executive Officer,
Executive Director & MD by Pfizer India Ltd., and Chairman by Medybiz Pharma Pvt Ltd.

Mr. Handa received his graduate degree from Sydenham College.

Other than Director as mentioned above, being appointee, none of the other Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested
financially or otherwise, in the resolution(s)

Your Board recommends the resolution set forth in the item No.5 of the Notice for approval of
the members.

Item No.6

Ms. Ekta Bahi {DIN: 01437166), was appointed as Non-Executive Additional Director
(Independent} by the Board of Directors of your Company by passing Circular resolution on
8" September, 2022, for a period of 5 years and he holds the office till ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors, it is proposed to appoint Ms. Ekta
Bahl as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company in terms of Section 149 read
with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold the office for a period of 5 consecutive
years commencing from 8" September, 2022 and who is not liable to retire by rotation,

Brief Profile of Ms. Ekta Bahl

Ms. Ekta Bahl is a Partner with Samvad Partners and is the Partner-in-Charge of the
Hyderabad office of the Firm. She is a corporate commercial lawyer who has significant
experience in corporate restructuring, insolvency, private equity and M&A. She has substantial
industry-specific experience in the areas of healthcare and life sciences, information



technology, and infrastructure (with special emphasis on road and power sectors). She has
also provided legal assistance to various social sector enterprises and start-ups.

Ms. Ekta completed her law from the National Law School of India University, Bengaluru in
the year 1997 Ekta acts as an expert external advisor and committee member in relation to
anti-harassment issues at the workplace under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act,
2013. She also regularly undertakes training programmes and workshops not just in the
context of Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act, 2013 but also on conflict management and
the role of Human Resources in conflict management in the workplace, for both members of

the Internal Complaints Committee, the Senior Management, the Human Resource teams as
well as for employees.

Other than Director as mentioned above, being appointee, none of the other Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested
financially or otherwise, in the resolution(s).

Your Board recommends the resolution set forth in the item No.6 of the Notice for approval of
the members,

Date: 30-09-2022 Director
Place: indore DIN: 02705303



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
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BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members,
Convenient Hospitals Limited

On behalf of Board, We take pleasure in presenting the Twenty Ninth Annual Report on the business and

operations of your Company along with the standalone summary financial statements for the year ended 31
March, 2022.

1. STATE OF AFFAIRS, FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OQUTLOOK
i. FINANCIAL RESULTS ON STANDALONE BASIS

The Financial Results of the Company for the year 2021-22 are summarized as under:

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Total Income 13,671.21 12,009.83
Profitlloss before providing Depreciation and 2,363.08 2720.86
interest
Less: Depreciation 337.41 333.29
Financial costs 66.05 71.21
Profit before Exceptional items, Extraordinary 1,959.62 2,316.36
items-and Tax
Less: Exceptional ltem 0.00 0.00
Less: Extraordinary ltem 0.00 0.00
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 1,959.62 2,316.36
Less: Current Tax 495.00 585.00
Less: Deferred Tax Liabilities 8.21 -4,94
Less: Prior Year tax 20.35 18.30
Profit/{Loss) for the period 1,436.06 1,718.00

The Financial Results of the Company for the year 2021-22 consolidated are summarized

FINANCIAL RESULTS ON CONSOLIDATION BASIS

“as under: (Amount in Lacs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 |

Total Income 14,341.62 14203.85 |

Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Exceptional 2,617.48 3,139.45

Items, and Depreciation

Less: Depreciation 352.36 452.80

Financial costs 69.00 76.15




2,

4,

6.

Profit before Exceptional Items, Extraordinary 2,196.12 2,610.50
Items and Tax

Less: Exceptional ltems 0.00 0.00
Less: Extraordinary ltems -2,335.76 0.00
Profit before tax 4,531.89 2,610.50
Less: Current tax 1,035.65 586.13
Less; Defeired tax 85.25 46.88
Less: Prior Year Income / Expenses 20.34 18.29
Profit{Loss) for the period before Minority 3,390.62 1959.19
Interest

Add: Minority Interest 0.00 0.00
Profit/{Loss) for the period 3,390.62 1959.19

iii. OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW
During the year under review total revenue of the company has increased from 12,009.83 Lacs to
Rs. 13,671.21 Lacs resulting into net profit of Rs. 1,436.06 Lacs as compared to profit of Rs. 1,718.00

Lacs of previous year. Your Directors are confident and trying hard to increase the profitability of the
Company during the current financial year with dedicated efforts of the management.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year there was no change in business activity of the company.

. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE

END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT

During the current financial year 2022-23, Members of the Company along with the Investor Quality Care
India Limited (QCIL) entered into a Share Purchase agreement Dt. 07-Apr-2022 and Amended & Restated
Share Purchase Agreement Dt. 18-Jun-2022 for acquisition of shares of the Company. Further QCIL, has
acquired 95% of holding of the Company on 29" June, 2022.

Except the above changes no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the
date of this report.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend for the financial year 2021-
22. The current year profits are ploughed back for expansion plans of the Company.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid in the previous Financial Year 2020-21. -

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The details of the amount transferred to the reserves and surplus is detailed in Statement of changes in
Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 and Note No 4.13(b) .of the financial statements enclosed
herewith.



7. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURE

S. Name And Address | CIN/GLN Holding % OF | APPLIC
NO. | Of The Company {Subsidiary/ | SHAR ABLE
Associate E SECTIO
HELD N
1. Heart Care Institute And | U85110MP1899PTCO01 | Wholly
Research Centre | 3924 Qwned 100% 2(87)
(Indore) Pvt Ltd Subsidiary
2. Shree Kunj Buildcon | U45200MP2009PTC02 | Wholly
Private Limited 2111 QOwned 100% 2(87)
Subsidiary

Further, AOC-1 is included in this report as “Annexure I1”.

During the Current financial year 2022-23, on execution of SPA, Company has become subsidiary of
Quality Care India Limited.

8. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS [Rule 8(5) (v) of Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014]

The Company has not accepted/renewed any deposits during the financial year 2021-22,
Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the act -

a. Accepted during the year; - NIL

b. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year; - NiL

c. Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon
during the year and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved- None

i. Atthe beginning of the year; - NA
i. Maximum during the year; - NA
iii. Atthe end of the year; - NA

Thete are no deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the Act;

9. SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital as on 31 March 2022 was Rs. 19,25,00,000/- consisting of 1,92,50,000
equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 315t March
2022 was Rs. 9,44,86,930/- consisting of 94,48,693 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the company has made a buy back of shares 11,87,807 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each from Shareholders of the Company as per Board of Directors Resolution dated 27t May,
2021 and approved by Shareholders in their Extra Ordinary General meeting on 015t June, 2021 at Rs.
180/- per share (Including premium of Rs. 170/- per share) and completed on 29-June-2021 and hence
resulted in reduction in Paid up share capital of company and there are no outstanding shares issued with
differential rights, sweat equity or ESOS in the Financial Year 2021-22.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights.

During the year under review, the company has not undertaken any of the following transactions.

Sweat Equity Bonus Shares | Employees Stock
Option
Nil Nil Nil




10.

11.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act) your Directors confirm
that:

{(a} in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31%t March, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any.

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

{e) The Company had laid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

Explanation.—For the purposes of this clause, the term “internal financial controls” means the policies
and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
DIRECTORS:

During the year, the first term of Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta as Independent Director of the Company was
expired on 28.02.2022. Further the members approves the reappointment of Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta as
Independent Director of the Company for a second term of 5 {five) consecutive years w.e.f. 01st March,
2022 to 28th February, 2027 in the Annual General Meeting to be held on dated December 313, 2021.

Further, Mr. Rajan Bhaveja has resigned from the office of Independent director of the company w.e.f.
July 27t 2021.

During the current financial year 2022-23, the following changes took place:

- In accordance with provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Jasdeep Singh
(DIN: 02705303), Mr. Vikas Rastogi (DIN: 09622535) and Mr. Gautam Wadhwa {DIN: 03641071)
were appointed as Additional Directors of the Company in the board meeting on June 29%, 2022
and subsequently regularized in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Company held as on
June 29", 2022.

- In accordance with provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Board appointed Mr.
Kewal Handa (DIN: 00056826) and Ms. Ekta Bahl (DIN: 01437166) as an Independent Directors
of the Company vide circular resolution passed on CR 06 & CR07 dated September 8, 2022,



who holds office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting and your board
recommends appointment as Directors of the Company.

- During the financial year, following directors have tendered their resignations from the Board

- Mr. Rajesh Bhargava, Mr. Nemi Chand Maru, Mr. Inder Soni and Mr. Sunil Kumar Gupta
have tendered their resignation from the directorship of the company w.e.f. June 29, 2022

In accordance with the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Vikas Rastogi,
Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for appointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL’s (KMP’s):

During the year under review and in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013, the following changes in the Key Managerial personnel have taken place:

- Resignation of Mr. Ashok Kumar Vaishnava, as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. June 29t
2022,

12. NUMBER OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

A). Number of Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors duly met Twenty Three (23) times during the year. The details of Board and
Committee meeting is as follows:-

Sr. Director No. of Board Attendance at the previous
No. Meetings Annual General Meeting
Held | Attended

1 Shri Rajesh Bhargava 23 23 Yes

3 Shri Nemi Chand Maru 23 23 Yes

4 *Shri Rajan Baveja 8 8 No

5 | Shri Inder Soni 23 23 Yes

6. | Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta 23 23 Yes

*Note: Shri Rajan Baveja has resigned from the Independent directorship of the company w.e.f.
20.07.2021.

During the year under review Twenty Three (23) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on
01/04/2021, 16/04/2021, 17/05/2021, 27/05/2021, 24/06/2021, 29/06/2021, 14/07/2021, 14/07/2021,
20/07/2021, 05/08/2021, 10/08/2021, 27/08/2021, 27/09/2021, 01/10/2021, 16/10/2021, 25/10/2021,
08/11/2021, 08/12/2021, 31/12/2021, 14/02/2022, 26/02/2022, 22/03/2022 and 28/03/2022 in respect
of which proper notices were given and proceedings were properly recorded in Minutes Book.

B). DETAILS OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS: -
i. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

During the year under the review, the Audit Committee was reconstituted w.e.f. 20" July, 2021,
due to resignation of Independent Director Mr. Rajan Baveja, Further, Mr. Rajesh Bhargava
appointed as member of committee in place of Mr. Rajan Baveja.



The Audit Committee of the Company has met four{4) times during the year

S$r.No | Director No. of Audit Committee Meetings
. 01/04/2021 | 14/07/2021 | 27/08/2021 | 08/12/2021
1 Mr. Inder Soni Yes Yes Yes Yes
2 Mr. Rajan Baveja* Yes Yes NA NA
3 Mr. Sunil Kumar Gupta Yes Yes Yes Yes
4 Mr. Rajesh Bhargava** NA NA Yes Yes

*Resignation w.e.f. 201 July, 2021
** Appointed w.e.f. 27" July, 2021

During the current financial year, pursuant to execution of Share Purchase Agreement on the
directors have tendered their resignations from Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 29" June, 2022,

Further, the Board has constituted the Audit Committee by passing a circular resolution with following
members

a) Mr. Kewal Handa - Chairman
b} Ms. Ekta Bahl - Member
¢) Mr. Vikas Rastogi - Member

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE(NRC):

During the year under the review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was reconstituted
w.e.f. 20" July, 2021, due to resignation of Independent Director Mr. Rajan Baveja, Further, Mr.
Rajesh Bhargava appointed as member of committee in place of Mr, Rajan Baveja.

The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of the Company has met Twice(2) times during the
year

Sr.No. | Director STT02T | G
1 Mr. Inder Soni Yes Yes
2 Mr. Rajan Baveja* Yes NA
3 Mr. Sunil Kumar Gupta Yes Yes
4 Mr. Rajesh Bhargava™ NA Yes

*Resignation w.e.f. 20" July, 2021
** Appointed w.e.f. 27" July, 2021

During the current financial year, pursuant to execution of Share Purchase Agreement on the
directors have tendered their resignations from Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 29" June, 2022.

Further, the Board has constituted the Audit Committee by passing a circular resolution with following
members

a) Mr. Kewal Handa - Chairman
b} Ms. Ekta Bahl - Member
¢} Mr. Vikas Rastogi - Member
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14.

iii. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:
During the year under the review, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was reconstituted
w.e.f. 20" July, 2021, due to resignation of Independent Director Mr. Rajan Baveja, Further, Mr.
Rajesh Bhargava appointed as member of committee in place of Mr. Rajan Baveja.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Company has met Two (2) times during the

year
Sr-No. | Director T o e
1 Mr. Inder Soni Yes Yes
2 | Mr.Rajan Baveja* Yes ~ NA
3 Mr. Sunil Kumar Gupta Yes Yes
4 Mr. Rajesh Bhargava™™ NA Yes

*Resignation w.e.f. 201 July, 2021
** Appointed w.e.f. 27" July, 2021

During the current financial year, pursuant to execution of Share Purchase Agreement on the
directors have tendered their resignations from Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 29th June, 2022

iv. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

S.No. Directors 20/07/2021
1. Shri Rajan Baveja* Yes
2. Shri Inder Soni Yes
3 Shri Sunil kumar Gupta Yes

Resignation w.e.f. 20" July, 2021

During the current financial year, pursuant to execution of Share Purchase Agreement on the
directors have tendered their resignations from Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 29th June, 2022.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Your Company has received declarations from all independent directors of the Company confirming that
they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section 6 of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The independent Directors have duly complied with the code for Independent
Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act.

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE
AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR.

The Company has appointed Shri Rajan Baveja, Shri Inder Soni and Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta as
Independent Directors of the Company pursuant to provision of Section 149 (6} and Section 152 of
Companies Act, 2013. During the year Shri Sunit Kumar Gupta {DIN: 00041227) was reappointed as
the Independent Directors of the Company up to 28" February, 2027 (“Second term”) and Shri Rajan
Baveja has resigned from the Independent directorship of the company w.e.f . 20/07/2021.
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16.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENTS:

The company is covered under secticn 135 and Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly
a CSR policy and a CSR committee have been formulated as per the requirement and provision of the
Companies Act 2013, Out of the total liability for the F.Y.2021-22 of Rs. 35,52,695/-, the company has
spent Rs. 36,34,068/-.

As the Company has spent excess amount of Rs. 81,373/- and after adjusting the Surplus arising out of
the CSR projects of Rs. 81,381/- from the excess spent of CSR, Rs. 19,992/- can be set off against the
required 2% CSR expenditure up to the immediately succeeding three financial years subject to
compliance with the conditions stipulated under rule 7(3) of the Companies {CSR Policy) Rules, 2014.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Report is enclosed to this Board report as Annexure .

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions entered by company during the year, were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s
length basis, do not fall under section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and further, you are requested
to refer Note No. 25 forming part of Balance Sheet for further details. There is also material related party
transaction during the vear details of the same are enclosed in Annexure-lll in Form AQC-2,

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

18.

19.

During the year under review your Company has complied with the requirements relating to loans,
guarantees and investments as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever required. The
company has made investment in Heartcare Institute & Research Center {I}) Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary
company) of Rs. 2311 Lacs and in Shree Kunj Buildcon Pvt. Lid. (Subsidiary company) of Rs. 192.26
Lacs and in mutual funds and other quoted securities of Rs. 53.66 Lacs. Further the company has
provided Loan to CHL Charitable Trust, Heartcare Institute & Research Center (i) Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary
company} and CHL Medical Center LLP.

The details regarding such transactions are given in the notes to the financial Statements.
STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has adequate internal financial control system in place which operates effectively.
According to the Directors of your Company, elements of risks that threaten the existence of your
Company are very minimal. Hence, no separate Risk Management Policy is formulated.

AUDITORS
a) STATUTORY AUDITORS

Members at the 26™ Annual General Meeting held on 30" November, 2019, M/s S, Bandi & Co, {ICAI
Firm Reg. No. 138767W), Chartered Accountants, were appointed as statutory auditors of the
Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar
year 2024. However, S. Bandi & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Reg. No. 138767W), has
tendered their resignation pursuant to preoccupation w.e.f. 27" September , 2022,

Pursuant to resignation of S. Bandi & Co, Chartered Accountants {ICAl Firm Reg. No. 138767W) as
statutory Auditors of the Company. On recommendation of Audit committee, Board of Directors has
appointed M/s. Price Waterhouse & Co. Chartered Accountants LLP, (Reg. No. 012744N/N500016),
as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy and appointment for a period of 5 years
commencing from conclusion of this AGM fill the conclusion of 34" AGM to be held in the year 2027.



Further, Board recommends the appointment of statutory auditors for the approval of shareholder as
ttem No, 3 to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

REPLY TO COMMENTS IN AUDITORS’ REPORT

As required to be stated under section 134 (3)(f) of the Act, there are no qualifications, reservations or
adverse remarks made by the Auditors S. Bandi & Co, Chartered Accountants, in their independent
auditor’'s report. The auditors’ report and notes to accounts forming part of financial statements are
self-explanatory and do not call for further explanation.

The Report given by the Auditors S. Bandi & Co, Chartered Accountants on the financial statements
of the Company is part of the Annual Report

b) COST RECORD AND/OR COST AUDIT

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, Company has appointed M/s. AK. Jain &
Associates, Cost Accountants (Registration No: 101472}, as the Cost auditors for the Company for
conducting the cost audit for the Financial Year 2022-23.

The remuneration of the Cost Auditor as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the
Board of Directors is required to be ratified subsequently by the Shareholders. Hence the resolution at
Item no. 4 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is recommended by the Board for
members approval,

DISCLOSURE, AS TO WHETHER MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS [RULE 8(5)(ix) of
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014].

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act, read with the Companies (Cost Records
and Audit} Rules, 2014, the Company has maintained cost records.

c) INTERNAL AUDIT

The internal audit function is adequately resourced commensurate with the operations of the
Company. The provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ;

During the financial year 2022-23, the Board has appointed M/s. EY LLP, Chartered Accountants as
Internal Auditors of the Company for conducting the internal audit for the financial year 2022-23.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF
SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT [Section 134(3)(ca)]

During the year under review, the statutory auditors have not reported any instances of fraud by its
officers or employees against the Company to the Audit Committee, the details of which would need to
be mentioned in the Board’s report as required under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF
SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

During the year under review, the statutory auditors have not reported any instances of fraud by its officers
or employees against the Company to the Audit Committee, the details of which would need to be
mentioned in the Board's report as required under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) {a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31,
2022 is available on the Company's website on www.chlhospitals.com.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

23.

24,

EARNING & OUTGO
A}. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
a. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy-

The company is putting continues efforts to reduce the consumption of energy and maximum
possible saving of energy.

b. The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy-
The Company has used alternate source of energy, whenever and to the extent possible
c. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment- NIL
B). TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

a. The effort made towards technology absorption- No specific activities have been done by the
Company.

b. the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution- No specific activity has been done by the Company

¢. in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year:- NA

d. the expenditure incurred on Research & Development.- NIL

C). FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

There are no Foreign Exchange eamings and outgoings were taken place during the financial year
as required by Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD

The Company, doesn't fall under the criteria prescribed therefore not required to carry formal annual
evaluation by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual directors
pursuant to Section 134 (3) (p} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 although, the Directors of the Company are vigilant towards their duties and responsibilities
as Director of the Company.

VOTING RIGHTS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review the company has not given loan to any employee for purchase of its own
shares as per section 67 (3) (c) of Companies Act, 2013. Therefore the company not required to made
disclosure as per rule 6 {4} of Companies {Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.



25. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

The Company does not have issued shares under employee’'s stock options scheme pursuant to
provisions of Section Rule 12{8) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014). So, question
does not arise about voting rights not exercised by employee.

26. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company does not have issued sweat equity shares pursuant to provisions of Section 54 read with
Rule 8 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014) during the Financial Year.

27. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

During the year there is a significant material order passed by the Regulators / Courts/ Tribunals impacting
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. Therefore Company has approached
to Regional Director u/s 233 of the Companies act, 2013 for approval of scheme of amalgamation of
Heart Care Institute and Research Centre (Indore) Private Limited with Convenient Hospitals
Limited and the said scheme of arrangement has been approved by Competent Authority during the
current year.

28. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The internal control system with respect to financial statement and there adequacy has been duly take
care by the Board of Directors of the Company. The internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient
measures are taken to update the internal control system, as and when needed. The system also ensures
that all transaction are appropriately authorized, recorded and reported as and when required.

29. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

Your company does not meet the requirements of section 177 (10) of Company's Act, 2013 for
establishing Vigil Mechanism, therefore no such mechanism was established by the Board.

30. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings and approved by Central Government,

31. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review the details of employee of the company who is drawing 1,02,00,000/-
{Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh) per annum or more if employed throughout the Financial Year or Rs.
8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand) per month if employed for a part of the Financial
Year. Particulars of the employees under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 (2) & rule
5 (3) of Companies (appointment and remuneration) Rules 2014 are as follows:-

¢ Details of Particular of Employee: 01

| 8. No. Particular
1. Name of the Employee- Shri Rajesh Bhargava
2 Designation of Employee- Whole-time Director
3. Nature of Employee- Full ime employment and other than contractual
4 Qualification and Experience | Graduate Civil Engineer
of Employee-
5. Date of Commencement of | 12.10.2000
Employment -




6. 66 Years

Age of Employee -
r Last employment held- NA
8. Shares held by the Employee | | S.No. | Name No. Share | Percentage
along with his spouse: Held
1. Shri Rajesh 2743490 29.03%
Bhargava
2, Mrs. Renu 374753 3.96%
Bhargava
Spouse
% Relation with Directors:- Mrs. Renu Bhargava - Spouse
10 Salary Drawn Rs.1,53,00,000/- p.a.

¢ Details of Particular of Employee: 02

' 5.No. Particular
1. | Name of the Employee- Shri Nemi Chand Maru
2, | Designation of Employee- Managing Director
3. Nature of Employee- Full time employment and other than contractual

4. | Qualification and Experience | Graduate Civil Engineer
of Employee-
Date of Commencement of | 12.10.2000

Employment —
6. | Age of Employee - 73 Years
7. | Last employment held- NA
S.No. |Name No. Percentage
Share
8 Shares held by the Employee beld
along with his spouse: 1. |Shri Nemi 1706934 | 18.06%
Chand Maru
2. Mrs. Lalita Maru | 682118 7.21%
-Spouse
9, Relation with Directors:- Mrs, Lalita Maru - Spouse
10. Salary Drawn- Rs. 1,56,00,000/- p.a.

32. APPLICATION AND PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016 AND THEIR STATUS

There is no application made or any proceeding pending against the Company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year.



33. DIFFERENCE IN VALUATIONS DONE AT ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review the valuation has been done while obtaining loan from the banks or financial
institutions but there was no one time settlement in the company therefore no difference in valuations.

34, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers,
business partners/associates, financial institutions and Central and State Governments for their
consistent support and encouragement to the Company. | am sure you will join our Directors in
conveying our sincere appreciation to all employees of the Company and its subsidiaries and
Associates for their hard work and commitment. Their dedication and competence has ensured
that the Company continues to be a significant and leading player in the Health Care Services.

Vikas Rastogi
Director & Group CEOQ Director
DIN:02705303

Date: 30-09-2022
Place: Hyderabad




Annexure li

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

CSR Policy aimed at developing meaningful and effective strategies for engaging with all stakeholders,
Consult with local communities to identify effective and culturally appropriate development goals,
Partner with credible organizations like trusts, foundation etc including non-governmental organizations,
Check and prevent pollution, recycle, manage and reduce waste, manage natural resources in a
sustainable manner and to ensure efficient use of energy and environment friendly technologies.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee.

The corporate social responsibility committee (“the CSR committee”) of the Board is responsible for
overseeing the execution of the Company's CSR policy and ensuring that the CSR objectives of the
Company are met. The CSR committee comprises the following Directors as members of the CSR
committee:

Sl. No. | Name of Director Designation /| Number of | Number of
Nature of | meetings of | meetings of CSR
Directorship CSR Committee | Committee
held during the | attended during
year the year
1. Shri Rajan Baveja* Chairman/Member 1 1
2. | ShriInder Soni Member 2 2
3. Shri Sunil Kumar Member 2 2
Gupta
4. | Shri Rajesh Bhargava* | Member 1 1

*Note: CSR committee has been reconstituted w.e.f. 20.07.2021 due to resignation of Mr. Rajan
Baveja. Thereafter Mr. Rajesh Bhargava became the member of the committee in place of Mr.
Rajan Baveja.

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: www.chlhospitals.com.

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report): Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
{Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year,

if any
Financial Year | Amount available for set-off from | Amount required to
S1. No. preceding financial years (in Rs) be set off for the
financial year, if any
(in Rs)
1. NA NA NA
2. NA NA NA
3. NA NA NA
TOTAL




. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 17,76,34,737.00
. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). Rs. 35,52,695.00.

{b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: Rs.61,381.00/-

{c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL
{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year {(7a+7b-7c}): Rs. 36,14,076.00/-

{(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year**:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Spent for the "Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. | ynspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule Vil as per second proviso

{(inRs.) section 135(86). to section 135(5).
Amount, | Date of transfer | Name of the | Amount. | Date of transfer
Fund
Rs. 35,52,695/- NA i NA NA NA NA

{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1| (2 (3) (4) (5) 6 | (M (8) (9} (10) (11)
Sl. | Name | ltem Loca | Location | Pro | Amo | Amo | Amou | Mode Mode of
N | of the | from | of the |ject | unt unt nt of Implementa
0. | Proje | the list | area | project. | dur | alloc | spent | transfe | Implem | tion -
ct of (Yes [ Sta | Dis | a@tio | ated | inthe | rred to | enta Through
activiti |/ te |tric | N | for curre | Unspe | tion - | Implementin
es in| No). t the nt nt Direct | g Agency
Sched ' proje | finan | CSR | (Yes/N | Na | CSR
ule VIl ct (in | cial Accou | o). me | Regist
to the Rs.). | Year | nt for . ration
Act. (in the numb
area Rs.). | project er.
as per
Sectio
n
135(86)
(in
Rs.).
1. [NA | NA NA | NA | NA | NA | NA NA NA NA NA | NA
2. | NA NA NA | NA | NA | NA | NA NA NA NA NA | NA
TOTA '
L




(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8}
Sl. Name of | Item from | Local | Location of the | Amount Mode of | Mode of
No. the Project | the list of | area project. spent for | impleme | implementation -
activities in | (Yes/ the project | ntation - | Through
Schedule No). (in Rs.). Direct implementing
VIl to the (Yes/No) | agency.
Act. area State. Distric Name CSR
1 Registr
ation
number
Education | Clause Il of | Yes Madhya | Indore | 1,646,206 Yes NA NA
1. Promotion | Schedule Pradesh
VIl
Education | Clause Il of | Yes Madhya | Indore | 987,862 No CHL CSR0OO
2. promotion | Schedule Pradesh Charitabl | 016385
Vil e Trust
3. Human Clause | of | Yes Maharas | Indore | 1,000,000 No Harshwa
Health & | Scheduie htra rdhan CSR00
Health Vi Charitabl | 036990
Awarenes e
Foundati
L r on Trust

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL

{f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 36,34,068.00

{g) Excess amount for set off, if any

9.

Sl Particular Amount (in Rs.) Amount (in Rs.)
No.
i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 35,52,695.00
section 135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 36,34,068.00
iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year {{ii)-(i)] 81,373.00
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any (61,381.00)
(v} Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 19,992.00
[(ii)-(iv)]

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any | Amount
No. | Financial | transferred to | spent in | fund specified under | remaining
Year. Unspent CSR | the Schedule VI as per | to be spent
Account reporting | section 135(6), if any in




under section | Financial | Name | Amount | Date of | succeeding
135 (6) (in Rs) | Year (in | of the | {in Rs). | transfer. | financial
Rs.). Fund years. (in
Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial
year(s).
1) [ @ (3) @ [ (5 © | M (8) (9)
Sl. Project | Name of | Financi | Project | Total Amoun | Cumula | Status
No. |ID. the Project | al Year | duratio | amount |t spent | tive of the
in n. allocat | on the | amount | project
which ed for | project | spent -
the the in the | at the | Comple
project project | reporti | end of | ted
was {inRs.}) | ng reporti | /Ongoi
comme Financi | ng ng.
nced. al Year | Financi
{in Rs). | al Year.
(in Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

{b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

N.A.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address efc.

(d} Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per

section 135(5). NA

\

Jasde

For and on behalf of the I oar.

ingh

Director & Group CEOQ
DIN:02705303

Date: 30-09-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Vikas Rastogi
Director
DIN: 09622535

Date: 30-09-2022
Place: Hyderabad



Form No. AQC-2

Annexure-lll

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

{(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis

Name(s} of | Nature of | Duration of | Salient Justification Date(s) | Amount | Date on which

the related | contracts/ the terms of | for entering | of paid as | the special

party and | arrangemen | contracts /| the into such | approva | advanc | resolution was

nature  of | ts/ arrangemen | contracts | contracts or | | by the | es, if | passed in

relationship | transactions | ts/ or arrangements | Board any general

fransactions | arrangem | or meeting as

ents or | transactions required under
transactio first proviso to
ns section 188
including
the value,
if any

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount paid

the related | contracts/ contracts /| the contracts or | approval by | as advances, if

party and | arrangements/ | arrangements/ | arrangements  or | the Board, if | any

nature of | transactions transactions transactions any

relationship including the

value, if any

Mr.  Rajul | Salary Paid For the year -

Bhargava

(Relative of

KMP) t

\u‘

For and on behalf of the Boa

Jasdeep Singh
Director & Group CEO

DIN: 02705303

Date: 30-09-2022
Place:_ Hyderabad

Vikas Rastegi
Director

DIN: 09622535
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' S BANDI & CO

! Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of CONVENIENT HOSPITALS
LIMITED (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2022, and Profit and its Cash Flows for the year ended on this date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in the Annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules’2016. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concemn and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act’2013, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters Specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.



d)

€)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statementis comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on 31 March, 2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act.

f) The requirement under section 143(3)(i) with respect to the adequacy of the internal

g)

h)

financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls refer our separate report in Annexure-B.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the

Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014:

(1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements as referred to in note no0.31 to the financial
statemenits.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

» directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Company or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(ii)  The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (h) (i) and (h) (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

i) The company hys fotideciired any dividend during the year.



3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16)
of the Act: In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For S Bandi & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.138767W
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
TO THE MEMBERS OF CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED, ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

i)

(i)

(1)

(a)

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b}

(a)

(A) The company has maintained reasonable records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular program of
verification to cover all the items of Property, Plant and Equipment during the year
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
records of Company examined by us we report that, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of
the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to information and explanations given to us and result of our audit
procedures, in our opinion, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the company has
maintained proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancies have been
noticed on physical verification of stock.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not
been sanctioned any working capital, hence clause (3)(1i}(b) of the said order does
not apply to the company.

The Company has granted loans to one of its Group company during the year.

Loan of Rs.1019.39 Lacs was given during the year. The amount of loan
ouistanding as on the Balance sheet Date is Rs.1882.50 Lacs.
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The terms and conditions on which loan has been granted is not prejudicial to the
company’s interest.

According to information and explanation given to us, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts
are regular,

According to information and explanation given to us, no amount of loan is overdue
as at the year end.

No Loan has fallen due during the year and no loan has been renewed or extended
or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same party.

The company has not granted any loans in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the requirements of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act in respect of loans given.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit
procedure, the company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the companies Act,
2013,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.”

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax (*GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax (*GST’), Provident fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues relating to Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues.
According to the information and explanations given to us, there was no transaction
found unrecorded in the books of accounts of the company which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).



(ix)

x)

(xi)

(2)

(b)
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According to the information and explanations and as verified from books of
accounts, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon to
any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company not obtained any term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause 3{(ix)(c)
of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that no funds have been raised on short term basis which has
been used for long term basis by the company during the year, hence reporting
under clause (3){(ix)(d) of the said order does not apply to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures applied
by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised any amount by way of initial public offer/ further public
offer (including debt instruments) accordingly clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised funds by way of preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully partially or optionally convertible) during
the year accordingly clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and
according to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported during the
year, nor we have been informed of such case by the management.

To the best of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud
reportable under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
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(d)

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii} of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where ever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards;

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The Company was not required to appoint any internal auditors during the year.
Hence no Internal Audit reports were issued and were considered.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during
the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3{(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us during the course of
audit, the group does not have any CICs accordingly clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is
not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash loss during the year as well as in immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviit) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knuwledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our exﬂ matnoq 01 the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has




(xx)

(a)

(b)

come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the andit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

There is no unspent amount which were to be transferred to the funds specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act’2013 in compliance with second proviso to
sub-section (35) of section 135 of the said Act.

There is no unspent amount under subsection (5) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, that has been transferred to special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For S Bandi & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 13 8767W
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
TO THE MEMBERS OF CONVENIENT HOSPITAL LIMITED, ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

ANNEXURE B

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragraph 2(AXf) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CONVENIENT
HOSPITALS LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “Guidance Note’).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act’2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act’2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both
issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial contrels over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls op%pgj '-cff"éag\ll}ge\jly in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's intermal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For S Bandi & Company
Chartered Accountants
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S BANDI & CO

\\ i Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CONVENIENT HOSPITALS
LIMITED (“the company”), which comprises the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements gwe the information requued by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2022, consolidated Profit and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on this date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of certain subsidiaries, whose financial Statements
reflect total assets of Rs. 4129.98/- Lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total revenues of Rs. 676.04/-
Lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 1954.57/- Lakhs for the year ended on that date,
as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and
our Opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-section (3)
and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based
solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Address: 103-Anurag Nagar, B/H Press Complex, AB/ ROD
E-mail: nikhil_bandi@yahoo.com _
Mobile No: 9893352420,/9595152420 %L,,
Off. No: 0731-2520960/61 N

ore-452001,




Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is information included in the
Annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (*The Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
positions, consolidated financial performance of the company in accordance with the
accounting standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rule, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the holding company Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the group’s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the holding company Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the group or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies including in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)Xi) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards p ’;;6}
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.
a.

b.

h)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. _

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of those books of the group.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidate financial Statements dealt with by this report
comply with the account standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under
Section 139 of the Act, of its associates incorporated in India, none of the directors of
the Group’s companies, ifs associates incorporated in India is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in Annexure A.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:-

@) The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact, if any of the
pending litigations on consolidated financial position in its consolidated
financial statements.

(ii)  The group has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as required
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
education and protection fund by the group.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons ot enfities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

o directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Company or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

.



(ii)y  The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

e directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever {(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(1ii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub clause (h) (i) and (h) (ii) contain any material mis-
statement.

i) The company has not declared any dividend during the year.
2. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors® Report under Section
197(16) of the
Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.
For § Bandi & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.138767W
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CONVENIENT
HOSPITALS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31* March 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Respective Board of Director of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies to
whom reporting under clause (i) of subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Act in respect of the
adequacy of Intemal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is applicable. The
Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemnal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities inciude the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS® RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivencss.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.



MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company;, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S Bandi & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.138767W
K ’LN\““ | /

CA Nikhil Bandi )

Partner

M .No. 417863

UDIN: 99 Hl“-l&é'_%ﬂ\) TARR 5419

Place: Indore
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCO07654
Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st Mar, 2022

{In Lakhs)
Particulars Rote| 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
IINCOME
Revenue from operations 18 13,430.43 11,677.99
Cther Income 19 240,78 331.83
Total Income 13,671.21 12,009.83
II Expenses:
Employee benefit expense 20 3,063.79 2,585.59
Other expenses 21 8,244.34 6,703.37
Total Expenses 11,308.13 9,288.96
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and
Exceptlonal & Extraordinary Items 2,363.08 2,720.87
Financial costs 22 66.05 71.21
Depreclation and amortization expenses 10 337.41 333.29
Profit Before Exceptional / Extraordinary Items 1,959.62 2,316.36
and Tax
Exceptional Items 23 - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,959.62 2,316.36
Extraordinary Items 23 - -
Profit before tax 1,9595.62 2,316.36
Tax expense: 24
(1} Current tax 495,00 585.00
(2) Deferred tax B.21 (4.94)
(3) TDS Demand - -
{4) Prior Year Taxes 20,35 18.30
Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing
operations 1,436.06 1,718.00
Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discounting operations - -
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations - -
Prafit/(Loss) for the period 1,436.06 1,718.00 |
Earnlng per equity share: 27
(1) Basic 15.20 16.15
(2) Diluted 15.20 16.15
Surmmary of Accounting Policles 1
The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statement 2 to 33
This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to in our report of even date
For S, Bandi & Co. For and on Behalf of the Company

Chartered Accountants

T
Firm Regn No 3876?W—1 )
WA (" <0
: ’ x
CA, lehll Bandl x -‘?
Partner \“ %\/ (Mr. Vikas Rastoyi)
M .No. 417863 e d“:—'— (DIN- 02705303} (DIN-09622535)
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Place: Indore

—
Com&y Secretary

(Mr. Rahul Agrawal)
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1093PLCOO7654
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st Mar, 2022

(In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxatlon and extraordinary item 1,959.62 2,316.36
Adjustment for;
Depreciation 337.41 333.29
Misc Balance Written Off (17.45) {22.14)
Interest Paid 29.77 37.29
Interest received (129.11) (96.29)
Dividend (0.01) {0.00)
Profit on sale of Investment(NET) /Share of Partnership Firm {32.48) (152.82)
Provision on dimunition of investment (12.28} {42.01)
Profit on Sale of Assets - {1.40)
Working Capital Changes
Increase / Decrease in Inventory 22.49 3.05
Increase / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (1,145.28) (398.51)
Increase / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances - (D.15}
Increase / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 3.00 -
Increase / Decrease in trade receivables 476,05 (530.63)
Increase / Decrease in other current assets 20.66 305.85
Increase / Decrease in other liabilities (1.87) 413.89
Increase / Decrease in Trade Payables (947.78} 219.4%
Increase / Decrease in Short Term Provisions (22.60) 15.88
Cash generated from Operations before tax and prior period
items 540,15 2,405.13
Extraordinary Items
Income Tax Paid (697.58) (421.07)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (157.43) 1,984.07
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments Purchased / Sold (Net) 893.30 278.05
Dividend Received 0.01 0.00
Sale of tangible Assets - 11.00
Interest received 119,20 93.55
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments (406.01) (398,31)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 606.50 (15.70)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Paid (29.77) {37.29)
Buy back of shares (118.78) -
Reserves used for buy back (2,019.27) -
Tax paid on Buy back of shares (260.75) -
Increase / Decrease in Long term borrowings (115.11) {96.07)
Increase / Decrease in Short Term Borrowings 331.19 -
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (2,212.49) (133.36)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,763.42) 1,835.00




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCOD7654
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st Mar, 2022

(In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 2,064.73 229.73
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the ending of the period 301.32 2,064,73

1, Flgures in minus represents Cash outflows
2. Cash & Cash equivalents represents Cash & Bank Balances only

This is the Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date
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For S. Bandi & Co. — or and on Behalf of the Compa \?
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCO07654
Notes to the Accounts for the Year Ended 31st March 2022

Corporate Information
The Company was incorporated in 1993 under the provisions of Companies Act 1956. The
Company is in the business of Health care, Solar Power Generations,

Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with thre rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevants
provislons of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable. Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting polley hitherto
in use,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disdosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financlal statements and
reported amounts of income and expenses during the period, Although these estimates are
based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result In the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or Habilities in future period,

Property, Plant & Equipments

The fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributes cost of bringing the assets to working
condition for its Intended use.

Intangible Assets

Software

Cost of software is amortized over a period of 6 years, being the estimated useful life as per
the management estimate,

Depreciation
The depreciation has been provided in straight line method as per rates prescribed under
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Leases

Where the company is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retaing substantfally all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased items are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are
recognized as an expense in the Profit & Laoss account on a straight- line basis.

Borrowing Cost

Financing / Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalised as a part of the cost of such assets, up to the date such assets are ready for
their intended use. Other financing /borrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss account,
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{ /) |



h Impairment of Assets
1) The carrylng amounts of assets are received at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average
cost of capital,

i Investments
Investment that are readily realizable and Intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classlfied as long term
investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost, However, provision for
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary In the value of such
long term investments.

i Inventorles
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost comprises all cost
of purchases and other costs incurred in bringlng the inventory to their present location and
condition.

k Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
a) Operating Income: Operating Income is recognized as and when the services are rendered/
pharmacy items are sold, Management fee from hospitals and income form medical services is
recognized as per the terms of the agreement.
b) Interest: Revenue Is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable,
c) Dividend: Dividend is recognized if the right to dividend is established by the balance
sheet date,
d) Revenue from Solar Plant is recognized as per Generation of power units,

I Retirement and Employee Benefits
1. Contribution to provident fund: The Company makes contribution to the statutory

provident fund in accordance with employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act,
1952. Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to
the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are
due,

2, Gratuity: Gratuity liabilities is a defined benefit abligation and is provided for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the year using projected unit credit method.

m Income Taxes
a. Current Income Tax: Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable
Income,
b. Deferred Tax: Deferred Tax is accounted for by computing the tax effect of timing
differences, which arise in a year and are capable of reversal in subsequent years. Deferred
Tax assets are recognized as an expense in the period which they are incurred,
c. Minimum Alternative Tax: Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) credit is recognized as an assets
only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal
tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be
recognized as an assets in accordance with the recommendations contained in quidance Notes
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accauntant of India.




N Provisions
A Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obllgation, in respect of which &
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates,

o Earning Per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
{including prior period items, if any) attributes to the equity shareholders (after deducting
preference dividends and attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLC0O07654
For the Perfod Ended Mar 31st, 2022
{In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
2 SHARE CAPITAL

a Particulars
Authorized Share Capitai

16750000 Equity Shares (Prev. Year 16750000} of Rs. 10/- Each 1675.00 1675.00
2500000 6% Convertible Preference Shares (Prev. Year 2500000) of Rs. 10/- 250.00 250,00
Each

1925.00 1525.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
2448693 Equity Shares (Prev. Year 10636500) of Rs, 10/~ Each 1063.65 1063.,65
Less: Equity Shares Buyback during the year (Prev, Year NIL Shares) -118.78 0.00

944.87 1063.65

b Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
2022 2021

Equity Shares Nos. Amount Nos. Amount
At the Beginning of the Year 10636500 1063.65 10636500 1063.65
Issued during the vear 0 0.00 0 0.00
Less: Buy Back during the year -1187807 -118.78 Q 0.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year 9448693 944.87 10636500 1063.65

¢ Terms / Rights Attached to Shares

Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of 10/-, Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directurs is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the Year Ended 31st March 2022 the amount per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity
shareholders was Rs, Nil (For 31st March 2021 was Rs Nil)

In the event of liquidstion of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

d Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company {In Nos.}
Name of the Share holders 31.03.2022 31.03,2021
Equity Nos, % Nos. %
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava 2743490 29.04% 2309880 21.72%
Mr. Nemichand Maru 1706934 18.07% 1698324 15.97%
Mrs. Tara Bhargava 1315840 13.93% 2415840 22.71%
Mrs. Lalita Maru 682118 7.22% 682118 6.41%
Mrs. Meenakshi Bhargava 1] 0.00% 562500 5.29%
Mr. Himanshu Varma & Ms, Divya Varma V] 0.00% 660000 6.21%
Mr. Himanshu Varma & Mr. Dev Varma 0 0.00% 660000 6.21%
Mr. Rajul Bhargava 721000 7.63% 351000 3.30%
e Details of Shares held by Promoters of the Co. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Name of Promoter Nos, % Nos. %
Mr, Rajesh Bhargava 2743490 29.04% 2309880 21.72%
Mr. Nemichand Mary 1706934 18.07% 1698324 15.97%
Mrs, Meenakshi Bhargava 0 0,00% 562500 5.29%
Total 4450424 47.11% 4570704 42.98%
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shares held by promoters at the end of vear 4450424 4570704
% Change during the year -2.63% 0.00%



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO0O7654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022
(In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
3 RESERVE & SURPLUS

a Securities Premium

Openlng Balance 0.00 0.00
Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Reserves Utilized for Buy back of shares 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 .00
b Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 7749.53 6031.53
Add: Profit For the Year 1436.06 1718.00
Less: Reserves Utilized for Buy back of shares 2019.27 0.00
Less: Income Tax on Buyback of Shares 260.75 0,00
6905.57 7749.53
Total Reserve & Surplus 6905.57 7749.53
4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
a Particulars
Term Loans From Banks
HDFC Bank Ltd. 133,57 251.17
133.57 251.17
b Out of the Above
Total Secured 133.57 251.17
Total Unsecured 0.00 0.00
133,57 251.17
€ Out of the Above Loans Guranteed by Directars & Others 133.57 251.17

d Terms and Conditions of Borrowings
Term Loan from HOFC Bank Limited is secured by way of morigage of Property Situated at Piot No. 1, Chhati
Khajrani, A. B. Road, Indore, personal guarantees of directors of the company & mortgage ofmoveable assets like
plant & machlnery , medical equipments, tools & accessories, office equipments, computers, furniture & fixtures,
DG set and all other moveable fixed assets both present & future. The Interest on the loan is payable @ 9.75%
p.a. The Loan is repayable in 84 Monthly Installments starting from 05/2013,

5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Assets 40.72 37.97
40.72 37.97
Deffered Tax Laibilites
Depreciation 264,94 253.08
264.94 253,98
Net Defarred Tax Asset / Liabilities =-224.22 =216.01
6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Payables ( Deposits ) 0.0 7.00
0.00 7.00
7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
a Bank Overdraft (Secured agst Property) 107.87 0.00
Banl Qverdraft (Secured agst FD) 217.70 0.00
Loans & Advances from Related Parties {Unsecured) 0.00 3.87
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 117.20 107.71
442,77 111.58
b Out of the Above
Total Secured 442,77 1G7.71
Total Unsecured 0.00 3.87
442.77 111.58

€ Out of the Above Loans Guranteed by Directors & Others 225.07 107.71



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCDO7654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022
{In Lakhs}
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

d Terms and Conditions of Borrowings
Overdraft Lean from State Bank of India Bank is secured against Fixed Deposit of the Company, Tha Interest on
the loan is payable 1.00% above the Deposit Rate.
Overdraft Loan from HDFC Bank Limited is secured by way of mortgage of Property Situated at Plot No, 1, Chhoti
Khajrani, A. B. Road, Indore, personal guarantees of directors of the company & mortgage of moveable assets
like plant & machinery, medical equipments, tools & accessories, office equipments, computers, fumniture &
fixtures, DG set and all other moveable fixed assets both present & future. The Interest on the loan is payable @
9.80% p.a.
Overdraft Loan from Axls Bank Limited is secured against Fixed Deposit of the Company. The Interest on the loan
is payable @ 1.00% above the Deposit Rate.

Loans from directors are unsecured, interest free and repayble on demand.

8 TRADE PAYABLES & CURRENT LIABILITIES

a Trade Payables as per Annexure Attached 975,48 1523.27
—_ 97548 192327
b Cther Liabilities
Creditors for Statutory Liabllities 162.58 75.21
Creditars for Expenses 976.54 798.99
Other Liabllities (Advance for Treatment of Patients) 258.12 515.40
1397.24 1389.61
9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Gratuity 128.25 150,86
128.25 150.86
Other Provisions
Pravision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 0.00 182.23
0.00 182.23
Total of Provisions 128.25 333.09

10 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS
As per Attached Sheet 4211.02 4142.42

11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

8 Trade Investments
Long Term Investment in Equity Instruments (At Cost)

100 Shares of Bank of Maharashtra of Rs. 10. Market Value Rs, 1670/- (Previous 0.02 0.G2
vear 100 Shares, Market value Rs. 2410/-)

21775 Shares of B. H. E, L. of Rs, 2, Market Value Rs., 1074596/~ (Previous year 10.69 17.01
24275 Shares, Market value Rs. 1156704/-)

105 Shares of Reliance Power Ltd. of Rg, 10, Market Value Rs, 1418/~ {Previous 0.30 0.30
vear 105 Shares, Marlceet value Rs. 452/-)

4200 Shares of Punjab National Bank of Rs. 2. Market Value Rs. 147210/- 3.66 3.66
{Previgus vear 4200 Shares. Market Value 171570/-)

76500 Shares of Unitech of Rs., 2. Market Value Rs. 155295/- (Previcus year 6.81 6.81
76500 Shares, Market Value 135405/-)

88325 Shares of MMTC Ltd. of Re. 1. Market Value Rs. 3899549/- (Previous year 48.10 53.66
89325 Shares, Market Value 3581933/-)

9000 Shares of Jaiprakash Associates of Rs, 2, Market Value Rs, 74880/- 0.81 1.24
(Previous vear 13000 Shares, Market Value 110630/-)

900 Tata Motors of Rs, 2, Market Value Rs, 390150/- (Previous year 1300 Shares, 0.74 2.88
Market Value Rs, 613605/-)

1800 Raolta of Rs, 10, Market Value Rs, 9036/- (Previous year 1800 Shares, 0.95 0.95
Market Value Rs, 7344/-)

@ SBI of Rs, 10, Market Value Rs, 0/- (Previous year 200 Shares, Market Value Rs. G.00 0.36

72.08 86.89




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCO07654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022
{(In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Investment in Mutual Funds (At Cost}

Mutual Funds of Nippon India Flexi Cap Fund GPGO 25.00 0.00
Mutual Funds of Nippon India Taiwan Fund GPGO 25.00 0.00
Mutual Funds of SBI Magnum Ultrs Short Duration Fund 3.66 0.00
53.66 0.00
b Investment in Subsldiary Companies
1070000 Preference Shares of Heartcare Institute & Research Center (1) Pvt. Ltd. 1070.00 1070.00
of Rs. 100/~ (Previous year 1070000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/-)
1810000 Equity Shares of Heartcare Institute & Research Center {I) Pvt. Ltd. of 1241.00 1240.60
Rs. 10/- (Previous year 1810000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-)
73000 Equity Shares of Shree Kunj Bulldcon Pvt, Ltd. of Rs, 10/~ (Previous year 192.26 192.26
79000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-}
2503.26 2502.86
¢ Investment with Partnership Firm - M/s Central India Pharmacy
{a) Capital A/c 0.00 0.80
Current Afc 0.00 513,25
Investment with Partnership Firm - M/s Convenient Imaging Solutions
{b} Capital Afc 0.00 305.00
Current Afc .00 81.02
\ 0.00 900,07
Note : The details of partners and their profit sharing ratio in Central Indla
Pharmacy are as under : 31.,03.2022 31,03.2021
Convenient Hospitals Ltd NA 10.00%
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava NA 45.00%
Mr. Nemichand Maru NA 45.00%
Note : The details of partners and their profit sharing ratio in Convenient Imaging Solutions are as under :
Convenient Hospitals Ltd NA 8.75%
Mr, Nemichand Maru NA 20.00%
Mr. Rajul Bhargava NA 20.00%
Mr. Raunak Maru NA 20.00%
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava MNA 20.00%
Dr. Ravi Masand NA 11.25%
Gross Total of Investments 2629.00 3489.82
Less: Provision for Dimunition in value of Investments 19.71 31.99
Total Value of Investments 2609.29 3457.83
Aqggreqate armount of Quoted Investment 125.74 86.89
Aggreqate amount of Market Value 110.73 58.58
Aggreqate amount of Un-Quoted Investrment 2503.26 2502.86
12 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
a Security Deposits
Unsecured Consldered good 25.18 28.19
25.18 28.19
13 INVENTORIES
Consumables, Stores & Spares 8§9.08 111.57
89.08 111.57
b All Inventories Valued at the lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value.
14 TRADE RECEIVABLES
3 As per Annexure attached 776.10 1234.70

Total Trade Raceivables 776.10 1234.70




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCOO7654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022
{In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

15 CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash In Hand 10.04 40,59
Balances with Bank 41,90 1753.77
Deposlts with Bank Maturity upto 3 months 0.00 0.00
Deposits with Bank Maturity above 3 months to 12 months 240,00 113.00
Deposits with Bank Maturity above 12 manths 9.38 157.38
Total of Cash & Cash Equivalents 301.32 2064.73

16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
a Loans & Advarices to Related Parties

CHL Charitable Trust (With Interest) 1849.31 830.03
(Against Blood bank & Upcoming Hospital)
Loan to Subsidiaries (With Interest) 33.1% 48.13
1882.50 878,146
b Advances Recoverable in Cash
Unsecured Considered good 9.83 51.66
9.83 51.66
¢ Other Loans & Advances
Prepaid Expenses 36.77 28.56
Staff Advances 33.49 34.84
Genuine Agri Infra Pvt. Ltd, (With Interest) 0.00 403,34
CHL Medical Center LLP (With Interest) 579.25 0.00
649,52 466,74
Total Loans & Advancas 2541.84 1396.56
17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
a Interest Accrued on Deposits 14.03 4,12
b Security Deposits
Unsecured Considered good 3.21 334.13
< Balances with Statutory / Govt. Authorities 583.90 270.64
d Others 0.00 0.00
Total Other Current Assets 598.14 6808.90
18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a Sale of Services (net of discount) 13343.49 11587.78
b Other Qperating Revenues
Solar Power Generation Income {Inter Unit) 86.94 90,22

13430.43 11677.99

Details of Services

Hospital Receipts 13343.49 11587.78
Power Generation Income 86.94 90.22
13430.43 11677.99
e S
s ] N \
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLC0O07654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022

OTHER INCOME

Interest

Dividend

Short Term Capital Gain

Long Term Capital Gain

Share Profit from Central India Pharmacy - Partnership Firm
Share Profit fromn Convenient Imaging Solutions - Partnership Firm
Insurance Claim Received

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Misc Credit Bal W/o

Misc Receipts

Prov. for Gratuity written back

Prov. for Diminution in value of Investment written back
Rental Income

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages

Bonus

Contibution to Provident & Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

Gratuity Expenses

Leave Encashiment Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES
Operating Expenseas
Comsumables & Meadicines
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Comsumption of Consumables & Medicinas
Professional Fees

Investigation and Testing Expenses
Maintenance Expenses

House Keeping Expenses

Equipments Rent

Patients Meals Exps,

Power Exps.

General & Administrative Expenses
AMC Charges

Communication Expenses

Conveyance Exps,

Education and Training Expenses
Insurance Exps.

News Paper & Periodicals

Other Administrative Expenses

Prior Period Expenses

Pollution Control Expenses

Rent Rates & Taxes

Stationary & Printing Exps.
Subscription Fees

Traveiting Exps.

Water Charges =rea.

{In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
129,11 96.29
0.01 0.00
29.08 31.85
3.40 14,83
0.00 80,72
0.00 25.42
0.00 3.08
0.00 1.40
17.45 22,14
2.06 2.53
15.61 0.00
12.28 42,01
31.80 11.56
240.78 331.83
2817.51 2326.04
33.55 31.79
140.63 129.37
48.39 55.35
12.87 32.33
10.85 10.71
3063.79 2585.59
111,57 114.62
2506.65 2067.38
2618.22 2182.00
89.08 111,57
2529.14 2070.43
4109.50 3205.72
60.45 81.78
108,72 73.90
209,10 182,62
39.98 39.43
148,21 117.17
239,98 225,49
96,92 B1.16
7.93 9.41
3.67 2.19
0.17 0.03
8.91 7.14
0,28 0.13
12.90 3.63
0.00 0.02
16,49 21,72
40,27 38.93
41,32 29,91
58.74 6.79
31.35 4,15
1.15 .98



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UBS110MP1993PLCOO7654
For the Period Ended Mar 31ist, 2022
{In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Other Expenses

Advertisement Exps. 16.00 19.48
CSR 36.34 35.57
Anniversary Expenses 18.14 1.27
Cable Charges 4.23 4.25
Danation 0,00 14,11
Electricity & Maint. Expenses 6.74 7.47
Festival Expenses 15.49 9,56
Legal & Professional Exps. 25.20 12.66
Miscellanzous expenses 19.36 25.21
Postage Expenses 4,10 2.63
Professional tax 0.03 0.03
Securlty Expenses 18.45 22.45
Software Expenses 4,04 8.87
Long Term Capital Loss 9.65 0,00
Vehicle Running & Maintainance 44,59 27.30
Diminution in Value of Investment 0.00 0.00
Director Remuneration 309.00 309,00
Auditor Remuneration 0.80 0.80
8244.34 6703.37
Details of Payment to Auditors
As Auditor
Audit Fee 0.80 ¢.80
Tax Audit Fee 0.00 0.00
Goods & Service Tax 0.00 0.00
0.80 0.80
22 FINANCIAL COST
Interest on Term Loans 24,93 37.02
Interest on Overdraft 4.79 0.27
Interest on late payment of statutory liabilities 0.00 0.00
Bank Charges 36.28 33.93
66.05 71.21
23 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS / EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Other Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
24 TAX EXPENSES
a Income Tax
Current Year 495.00 585.00
Excess / Short Provision of Previous Year 20,35 18,30
515,35 603.30
b Deffered Tax 8.21 -4.94
523.56 598.36




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO07654
For the Perlod Ended Mar 31st, 2022

25 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
A Names of Related Parties and Related Party Relationship

List of Parties
Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Jasdeep Singh (WEF 29.06,2022)
Mr. Vikas Rastogi (WEF 29.06.2022)
Mr. Gautam Wadhwa {WEF 29,06.2022)
Mr, Nemichand Maru (Upto 29.06.2022)
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava (Upte 29.06,2022)
Mr. Rahul Agrawal
Mr, Ashok Kumar Vaishnav (Upto 29.06.2022)
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Lalita Maru
Mrs. Renu Bhargava
Mr. Raiul Bhargava
Mrs, Saatvika Bhargava
Dr. Raunak Maru
Dr. Shruti Kochar Maru
Subsidiaries / Jolnt Ventures / Assoclates
Trade House
CHL Charitable Trust
Heartcare Institute & Research Center (I) Pvt, Ltd.
Shree Kunj Buildcon Private Limited
Central India Pharmacy (upto 31.03.2021)
Convenient Imaging Solutions (upto 31.03.2021)

B The details of the related party transactlens entered into by the Company

Particulars

Revenue Transactions
a Remuneration Paid to KMP
Mr, Nemichand Maru
Mr, Rajesh Bhargava
Mr. Rahul Agrawal
Mr. Ashok Kumar Vaishnav

b Professional Fees to Relatives of Key managerial Persons

Dr. Raunak Maru
Dr. Shruti Kochar Maru
c Salary to Relatives of Key managerial Persons
Mrs. Renu Bhargava
Mr. Rajul Bharqava
Mrs, Saatvika Bhargava
d Purchase of Goods, Services and Facllities
CHL Charitahle Trust
Central India Pharmacy
Heartcare Institute & Research Center (1) Pvt, Ltd.
e Interest Received
Heartcare Institute & Research Center (I3 Pvit, Ltd. {Interest)
CHL Charitable Trust
f Share of Profit
Central India Pharmacy (Profit)
Convenient Imaging Solutions {Profit)

{In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Relation
Key Managerial Person
Key Managerial Person
Key Managerial Person
Key Managerial Person
Key Managerial Person
Key Managerial Person
Key Managerial Person
Relation
Relative of Key Managerial Person
Relative of Key Managerial Person
Relative of Key Managerial Person
Relative of Key Managerial Person
Relative of Key Managerial Person
Rejative of Key Manaqerial Person
Relation
Associate
Associate
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Partnership Firm
Partnership Firm
340.89 329.87
156.00 156,00
153.00 153.00
21.30 11.78
10.59 .09
656.60 45,00
36.60 27.00
30.00 18.00
85.80 69.00
3.00 3.00
54.00 48,00
28.80 18.00
572.66 449,27
107.09 88.24
450.71 361.03
14.86 0.00
49.68 26.42
5.63 26,42
44,05 0.00
0.00 106.14
0.00 80.72
0.00 25.42



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCO07654
For tha Perlod Ended Mar 31st, 2022
. {In Lalchs)

31.03.2022 31.,03.2021
a Transfer of Goods & Services

Heartcare Institute & Research Center (I} Pvt. Ltd. 12.42 30.75

Loan Given to

CHL Charitable Trust 1019.39 568.81

Heartcare Institute & Research Center (1) Pvt, Ltd. 372.56 52.88

Loan Repaid by

CHL Charltable Trust 0,12 0.00

Heartcare Institute & Research Center {1) Pvt. Ltd. 387.50 494,50

Loan Repaid to

Mr. Rajesh Bhargava 2.04 0.00

Mr. Nemichand Maru 1.83 0.00
€ The details of amounts due to or due from

Particulars

Short Term Loans & Advances

CHL Charitable Trust 1849,31 830.03

Heartcare Institute & Research Center (I) Pvt. Ltd, 33.19 48.13

Trade Receivables

Heartcare Institute & Research Center Pvt. Ltd. {Supply of Goods & Services) 0.00 0.00

Deposits

Shree Kunj Buildcon Pvt, Ltd. 0.00 0.93

Trade Payables

Central India Pharmacy 57.83 188.89

Others

Unsecured Loan O/S Balance 0.00 3.87

Mr. Rajesh Bhargava 0.00 2.04

Mr. Nemichand Maru 0,00 1.83

26 SEGMENT REPORTING
a Identlification of Segments

b Segment Information

Particulars Power Medical Investment Total

A. 31.03.2022 Division Services Division

Ravenue

External Sales 0.00 13343.49 0.00 13343.49

Inter Segement Sales 86.94 Q.00 0.00 86.94

Results 86.94 13343.,49 0.00 13430,43

Unallocated Expenses

Operating Profit 86,94 2276.14 0.00 2363.08

Other Income 0.00 208.29 32.49 240.78

Profit Before Tax 58.80 1822,90 77.91 195%.62

Income Tax 0.00 515,35 0.00 L£15.35

Deferrad Tax 0.00 8.21 0.00 8.21

Net Profit 58.80 1299.34 77,91 1436.06

€ As at 31.03.2022 Segment Asset

Segment Assets 453,15 5409,03 5289.80 11151.98

Unallocated Assets .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
453.15 5409.03 5289.80 11151.,98

As at 31.03,.2022 Segment Laibilities

Seaqment Liabilities 0.00 11151.98 0.00 11151,98

Unalocated Laibilites 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 11151.98 0.00 11151,98



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMIT ED
CIN - UBSIIOMP1993PLC007654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022

31.03.2022
Particulars Power Medical Investment
E. 31,03.202; Division  Services
Revenye
External Safag 0.00 11587.78 ggg
Inter Segement Sales 90.22 0.00 0.00
Results 90,22 11587.78 :
Unallocated Expenseg
Operating Profit 90,20 2630.66 153'32
Other Income 0.00 179.01 255.24
Profit Before Tax 40.48 2020.64 0.00
Income Tay 0.00 603.30 0.00
Deferred Tax 0.00 .54 256.74
Net Profit 40.48 1422.28 )
€ As at 31.03.2021 Segment Asset
Seqment Assets 465.86 7520.42 SOSS'SS
Unallocated Assets 0.00 0.00 5058.63
465,86 7520.42 .
As at 31.03,2021 Seqment Laibilities 0.00
Segment Liabilities 0,60 13044.91 0.00
Unallocated Laibijites 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.00 13044.91 ’
27 EARNING PER SHARE
Particylare
Profit/ Loss After Tax 14305-83
Less; Dividends an Preference Shares and Tax Thereon 1435‘05
Net Profit )
No fo Shareg Basic S::gggg
No of Shares Diluted
Earning par Share Basjc iggg
Earning per Share Diluted '

28 LEASES
Company has ot taken any assets on fease,

29 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

A In respect of Gratuity, 5 defined Benefit Scheme (based on actuarial vajuation)

{a) Change in Obligationg over the year ended

Present valye of Defined Benefit obiigations at the beginning of the year

Current Service Cost
Interegt Cost

Actuaria) {Gain) or Loss
Benefits Paid

Present Valye of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the year

{b) Change in Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year
Expected retyin on Plan Asgets

Actuarial (Gain) or Losg

Contributiong

Benefits paiq

Fair Value of Flan Assets a1 the end of the year

Present Valye of Defined Benefir Obligations at the end of the year
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

301,39
30.43
21.09

-55.22
-18.43
279.22

150.49
10.58
0.00
8.32
-18.43
150.96

150,96
279,22
128,25

{In Lakhs)
31.03.2021
Tatal

11587.78
90.22
11677.99

2720,87
331.83
2316.36
603.30
=4.94
1718.00

13044,91
0.00
13044.91

13044,91
0.00
13044.91

1718.00
G.00
1718.00

10636500
10636500

16.15
16.15

292.80
33.70
20.83

=32.04

-13.95

301.34

145.92
10.15
0.00
8,36
-13.95
150.49

150.49
301.34
150.86



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCOOT7 654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022
(In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(d} Expense recognizad during the year

Current Service Cost 30.43 33,70
Interest Cost 21.09 20.83
Actuarial {Gain) or Loss -55.22 =32.04
Expected Return on Plan Assets -10.58 =-10.15
Expense recognized during the year -14.28 12,34
(e) Investments Details of Plan Assets

Life Insurance Corporation of India 100% 100%
(%) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (based on the market yields available on Government bonds at the 7% 7%
accounting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities)

Expected Rate of Return on Assats 7% 7%
Salary Increases taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other 7% 7%

relevant factors.

B In respect of defined Contrlbution Schemes
Provident Fund
The Company contribution towards Provident Fund is paid to the Central Government is debited to the staternent

of profit and loss, The amount debited to the statement of profit and loss during the year was Rs. 110.52 Lacs
{previous year Rs. 100.16 Lacs),

30 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

a As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Soclal Responsibility committee has been formed by
the Company. The Company has incurred expenses in alignment with the CSR Policy of the Company, which is in
conformity with the activities specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013,

b Particulars
Amaunt required to be spent during the year 27.71 26.69
Amount spent during the year 35,57 42.28
Amount provided as per notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs 0.00 0.00

€ Nature of CSR activities
Company spend the eligibile CSR funds in prometions of Health care and Educational activites.

31 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a Capital Commitrment NIL NIL

-~

o



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCDO7654
Notes to the Accounts for the Year ended 31st March 2022

32 OTHER DISCLOSURES

d

g (i)

(i)

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than Property, Plant and Equipment,
intangible assets and non-current investments have a vaslue on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated,

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and the Rules made thereunder

The Company has not been declared wliliful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956

The Company has complied the number of layers prescribed under cltause (87) of section
2 of the Act read with Companles (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

A Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the current year and later Kept
in Abeyance, further no scheme of arrangements has been approved in previous year.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other source or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i} directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (li) provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the company shall: (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (il) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act. 19611

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during
the financial year as well as in the previous financial year.

The Company has not made any contribution to any political party during the current
financial year as well as in the previous financial year,
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCO07654

For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022

8 TRADE PAYABLES (In Lakhs)

31.03,2022
MSME
Particulars |Unbilled |Less Than 1 More than

Dues vear 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years three Years Total
Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other then MSME
Particulare |Unbilled|Less Than 1 More than

Dues " 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years three Nears Total
Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 872,95 46,23 32.53 23.78 975.48
31.03.2021
MSME
Particulars |Unbilled Less Than 1| . More than

Dues vear 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years three vears Total
Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other then MSME
Particulars |Unbilled |Less Than 1 _ More than

Dues Wear 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years three years Total
Disputed 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 1760.86 83.02 32.75 45.63 1923.27




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN ~ UB5110MP1993PLCOO7654

For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022
14 TRADE RECEIVABLES (In Lakhs)
31.03.2022
Particulars . . Less:
Less Than 6 |6 months - More than | Allowance for
months year | 172Years |2-3Years|. = years bad and
doubtful debts

Total

Secured Trade Receivables
Undisputed
Trade

Receivables - 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered good

Undisputed
Trade
Recelvables - 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered
douhtful
Disputed Trade
Recejvables - 0.00 0.00
considered good

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered
douhtful

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Trade Receivables
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables — 589.84 96.61 73.95 8.05 7.65 0.00 776.10
considered good

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables - 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered
dnnhtful
Disputed Trade
Rece_lvab!es - 0.00 0.00
considered good

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Disputed Trade

Recelvables - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered

doubtful

Total 589.84 96.61 73.95 8.05 7.65 0.00 776.10
Grand Total 589.84 96.61 73.95 8.05 7.65 0.00 776.10




31.03.2021

14 TRADE RECEIVABLES

CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCDO7654
For the Period Ended Mar 31st, 2022

(In Lakhs)

Particulars

Less Than 6
months

6 months -
1 year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than
three years

Less:
Allowance for
bad and
doubtful debts

Total

Secured Trade Receivables

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
considered good

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
considered
doubtfil

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered good

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered
doubtfyl

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unsecured Trade Receivables

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
considered good

941,92

71.46

103,65

44.61

73.06

0.00

1234.70

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables —

considered
Adnnbtful

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered guod

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered
doubtfil

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total

941,92

71.46

103.65

44.61

73.06

0.00

1234.70

Grand Total

941.92

71.46

103.65

44.61

73.06

0.00

1234.70




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLC0O07654
Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2022

(In Lakhs)
Particulars Note | 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 944.87 1,063.65
{b) Reserves and Surplus 3 6,905.57 7,749.53
(¢) Money Received against share warrants - -
{2) Share Application money pending allotment - -
Total of Shareholder's Fund 7,850.44 8,813.18
{3) Non=Current Liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowlngs 4 133.57 251.17
(b) Deferred tax liabilities {Net) 5 224,22 216.01
(c) Other Long term liabilities 6 - 7.00
Total of Non Current Liabilities 357.79 474.18
(4) Current Liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 7 442.77 111.58
(b) Trade payables 8
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and - -
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises 975.48 1,923.27
(c) Other current liabilities 8 1,397.24 1,389.61
(d) Short-term provisions 9 128.25 333.09
Total of Current Liabilities 2,943,75 3,757.54
Total of Equities and Liabilities 11,151.98 13,044.91
II. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets| 10
{i} Property Plant & Equipment's 4,205.80 3,825.65
(i} Intangible assets 5.22 8.38
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - 308.39
(b) Non-current investments 11 2,609.29 3,457.83
(e) Other non-current assets 12 25,18 28,19
Total of Non Current Assets 6,845.49 7,628.44
{2) Current assets
{a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories i3 89.08 111.57
(c) Trade receivables 14 776,10 1,234.70
{d) Cash and Bank Balances 15 301,32 2,064,73
(e} Short-term loans and advances 16 2,541.84 1,396.56
(f) Other current assets 17 598.14 608.90
Total of Current Assets 4,306.49 5,416.47
Total of Assets 11,151,98 13,044.91

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statement 2 to 33

This is the Balance Sheet refesred to in our report of even dat \, ,
For S. Bandi & Co. . or and on Behalf of the Co
Chartered Accountants = oy Co:""-l'.‘;\ ' '
Firm Begn No. 13876703, 2L w3y
J‘ o O
\E&a nL | . £ Di

CA. Niknhfl [Baﬁd: \ 5‘3 (Mr. eep Singh) (Mr. Vikas Rastdgi)
Partner’ '-“ \»—a’ (DIN-02705303) (DIN-09622535)
M .Mo, 417863 ‘ ~ L[
uoin: 9 24{ 36 % AV »ﬁ, L6202 W

Place: Indore Company Secretary
Date: 2.:' ' 9 ‘ 2 Z {Mr. Rahul Agrawal)

(PAN-AKVPAS6280)



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCO0O7654
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

{In Lakhs)
Particulars ";:’ 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 2 944.87 1,063.65
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 8,427.39 7.318.11
(c) Money Received against share waitants - -
{d) Minority Interest - -
Total of Shareholder's Fund 9,372.26 8,381.76
(2) Share Application money pending allotmant - -
{3) Non-Current Llabilities
{2) Long-term borrowings 4 133.57 251.17
(b} Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5 224,49 137.91
{c) Other Long term liabilities 6 - 7.00
(d) Long-termn Provisions - -
Total of Non Current Liabllitles 358.06 396.08
(4) Current Liabllities
(a) Short-term borrowings 7 44277 111.58
(b) Trade payables 8
(A} total outstanding. dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and - -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and smail enterprises 992.25 1,698.26
(c) Other current liabilities 8 1,402.87 1,871.10
(d) Short-term provisions g 177.29 386,11
Total of Current Liabilities 3,015.18 4,067.04
Total 12,745.49 12,
II. ASSETS
(1) Non=current assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipments 10
(i) Tangible assets 4,220,539 5,115.13
(ii) Intangible assets 8.99 12.15
(ii) Capital Work in Progress - 308.39
{b) Non-current investments 11 1,232.68 1,355.45
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 5 - -
(d} Long term loans and advances - -
(e) Other non-current assets 12 25.28 36.17
Total of Non Current Assets 5,487.54 6,827.30
{2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b} Inventories 13 166.46 240.21
(c) Trade receivablas 14 782.45 1,325.01
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 15 426.03 2,158.86
(e) Shart-term loans and advances 16 5,284.29 1,520.76
(f) Other current assets 17 598.70 772.73
Total of Current Assets 7,257.94 6,017.57
Total 12,735.49 12,844.87 ]
Summary of Accounting Policies 1

The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statement 2 to 32

As per our report of Even Date
For S. Bandi & Co. o= For and on Behalf of the k;om JBny
Chartered Accountants L \

Firm Regn No. 138767w ’ TN

|? / '
CA. Nikhil Bandi A iredthr . Difecto

Fartner (M, Jasdeep Singh) (Mr. Vikas Rastogil)
M. No. 417863

- )
oo 99 413§ 63 AV TA HRGy1g (Moo (bIN-03622535

Compar Secrefary""
Place: Indore (Mr. Rahut Agrawal)

Date: 95 ’9' 9 (PAN-AKVPA9628D)




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCO07554
Consolidated Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{In Lakhs)
Particulars ";:‘ 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Revenue from operations (Gross) 18 13,913.53 13,890.85
Other Income 19 428.10 313.00
Total Revenue 14,341.63 14,203.B5
Expenses:
Employee benefit expense 20 3,200.21 3,107.75
Other expenses 21 8,523.92 7,956,64
Total Expenses 11,724.13 11,064.38
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, Tax and 2,617.50 3,139.47
Exceptional & Extraordinary Items
Financial costs 22 69.01 76.16
Depreciation and amortization expenses 10 352.36 452.80
Earnings Before Exceptional 1tems, Extraordinary
Items & tax 2,. 196.13 2,610.51
Exceptional Items 23 - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 2,196.13 2,610.51
Extraordinary Items 23 (2,335.76) -
Profit before tax 4,531.89 2,610.51
Tax expense: 24
{1) Current tax 1,035.66 586.13
(2) Deferred tax 85.25 46.89
(3) TDS Demand - -
(4) Prior Year Taxes 20.35 18.30
Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing
operations 3,390.63 1,959.19
Profit/({Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discounting operations - -
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operatlons - -
Less: Minority Interest - -
Profit/(Lass) for the period 3,390.63 1,959.15
Earning per equity share: 27
{1) Basic 35.88 18.42
{2) Diluted 35.88 18.42
Summary of Accounting Policies 1

The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statement 2 to 32

As per our report of Even Date
For 5. Bandi & Co.

Chartered Accountants _——..
Fli'm Regn No. 138?6?W

For and on Behalf of tl-\a C mpany

’ o \ '-i } i
CA. Nikhil Bandi \\ S &l
Partner ~— {Mr. Vikas Rashpgi)
M .No. 417863 (DIN-09622535)

UDIN: 9 24 |#862} INTAHRSY®9

Place: Indore

Date: 9 ,9’2 0.

Company Secretary
(Mr. Rahul Agrawal)
{PAN-AKVPAIG28D)



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO07654

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

(In Lakhs)
31st March 31st March
PARTICULARS 2022 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxation 2196.13 2610.51
Ad for:
Deprediation 352.36 452.80
Misc Balance Written Off -19.89 -22.44
Carry forward of losses 0.00 0.00
Minority Interest 0.00 =371.65
Interest Paid 29.77 37.65
Interest received =211.14 -75.50
Dividend -0.01 0.00
Profit on sale of Investment (net)/ Share of Partnership Firm -134.34 -153.32
Provision on dimunition of investment -12.28 -42.01
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.00 ~1.40
Working Capital Chanages
Increase / Decrease in Inventory 73.75 152.34
Increase / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances -3763.54 -1021.51
Increase / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
Increase / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 10.89 -1.02
Increase / Decrease in trade receivables 562.46 -502.51
Increase / Decrease in other current assets 184.00 836.65
Increase [/ Decrease in other liabilities -477.72 726.38
Increase / Decrease in Trade Payables -713.,01 341.69
Increase / Decrease in Short Term Provislons =74.40 50.74
Cash generated from Operations before tax and prior period
tems «1996.97 3057.40
Exceptional Items 2335.76 0.00
Income Tax Paid -1190.43 -445.76
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -851.63 2611.65
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments Purchased / Sold (Net) 269,39 -777.69
Dividend Received 0.01 0.00
Purchase/ Sale of Assets 853.73 124.45
Interest received 201,16 72.32
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1324.29 -580.92
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Paid ~29.77 -37.65
Buy Back of shares -118.78 0.00
Security Premium used for buy back of shares 0.00 0.00
Reserves Utllized far Buy back of shares -2019,27 0.00
Income Tax on Buyback of Shares -260.75 0.00
Increase / Decrease in Long term borrowings - =108.11 -96.07
Increase / Decrease in Short Term Borrowings 331.19 -99.16
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -2205.49 -232.88




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO07654

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

(In Lakhs)
31st March 31st March
PARTICULARS 2022 2021
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -1732,83 1797.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 2158.896 361.01
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the ending of the period 426.03 2158.86
1. Figures in minus represents Cash outflows
2. Cash & Cash equivalents represents Cash & Bank Balances only
Summary of Accounting Policies 1
The Accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financlal Statement 2 to 32
As per our report of Even Date f
i
For 5. Bandi & Co. For and on Behalf of the Compa
Chartered Accountants’ B
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLC0O07654
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Corpotate Information

Convenient Hospitals Limited ("the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as “the Group”) provide Health Care services delivered through a network of multiple
locations in Madhya Pradesh (India). The Group's full services portfolio conslsts of Varlous
Health Care Services.

The Company's registered office is in Indore, Madhya Pradesh and it has 2 (two)
subsidlaries in the state of Madhya Pradesh which are as under and represents
consolidatlon of accounts of the Company & its Subsidiaries.,

Sr. No.  Name of Subsidiary / Associate % of Holding
1 Heartcare Institute & Research Centre (Indore) Pvt. Ltd. 100.00%
2 Shreekunj Buildcon Pvivate Limited 100.00%

Significant Accounting Polices

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of he Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, & the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except
where a newly Issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

Principles of consolidation

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are drawn
up to the same reporting date as of the Company,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidlary companies have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Inter-company balances and transactions and unrealised profits or losses
have been fully eliminated,

i) The share of profit / loss of associate companies is accounted under the "Equity method’
as per which the share of profit / loss of the associate company has been adjusted to the
cost of investment. An associate is an enterprise in which the investor has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture,

iii} The excess of the cost to the parent of its investments in a subsidiary over the parent’s
portion of equity at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, is recognised
as ‘Goodwill (on consolidation)’. When the cost to the parent of its investment in a
subsidiary is less than the parent’s portion of equity of the subsidiary at the date on which
investment in the subsidiary is made, the difference is treated as ‘Capital Reserve (gn
consolidation)’ in the consolidated financial statements.

iv) Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount of
equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the dates on which investments in the
subsidiary companies are made and further movements in their share in the equity,
subsequent to the dates of investments.



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO07654
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Although
these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
rmaterial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future period.

Fixed Assets

The fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributes cost of bringing the assets to
working condition for its intended use,

Intangible Assets

Software

Cost of software is amortized over a period of 6 years, being the estimated useful life as per
the management estimate,

Depreciation
The depreciation has been provided in straight line method as per rates prescribed under
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Leases

Where the company is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased items are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments
are recagnized as an expense in the Proflt & Loss account on a straight- line basis,

Where the company is the lessor

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets, Lease income is recognized
in the Profit & Loss Account on a straight- line basis over the lease term. Costs, including
depreciation are recognlzed as expense in the Profit & Loss Account.

Barrowing Cost

Financing / Borrowing costs attributable to acquisitlon and/or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalised as a part of the cost of such assets, up to the date such assets are
ready for their intended use. Other financing /borrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss
account.

Impairment of Assets

1) Tha carrying amounts of assets are received at each balance sheet date if there Is any
indication of impairment based on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at
the weighted average cost of capital.

2) After Impairment, depreclation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life,




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCO07654
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Investments

Investment that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term
investments. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on
an individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost. However,
provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the
value of such long term investments.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost comprises all
cost of purchases and other costs Incurred In bringlng the inventory to thelr present
location and condition.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will Aow
to the Company and the revenue can be rellably measured.

a) Operating Income: Operating Income is recognized as and when the services are
rendered/ pharmacy items are sold. Management fee from hospitals and income form
rmedical services is recognized as per the terms of the agreement.

b) Interest: Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

c) Dividend: Dividend is recognized if the right to dividend is established by the balance
sheet date.

Retirement and Employee Benefits N
1. Contribution to provident fund: The Company makes contribution to the statutory

provident fund in accordance with employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision
Act, 1952, Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are
charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective
funds are due.

2. Gratuity: Gratuity liabilities is a defined benefit obligation and is provided far on the
basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the year using projected unit credit
method.

Income Taxes

a. Current Income Tax: Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable
income,

b. Deferred Tax: Deferred Tax is accounted for by computing the tax effect of timing
differences, which arise in a year and are capable of reversal in subsequent years. Deferred
Tax assets are recognized as an expense in the period which they are incurred.

€. Minimum Alternative Tax: Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an
assets only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
narmal tax durlng the specified perlod. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognized as an assets in accordance with the recommendations contained in
guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

Provisions

A Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO07654
Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Earning Per Share (EPS)

Baslc earnings per share are caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
(including pricr period items, if any) attributes to the equity shareholders (after deducting
praference dividends and attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings
per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED

CIN - USS5110MP1993PLCO07654

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars
Authorized Sharg Capital

16750000 Equity Shares (Prev. Year 16750000) of Rs, 10/- Each
2500000 6% Convertible Preference Shares (Prev. Year 2500000) of Rs. 10/-

Each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital

89448693 Equity Shares {Prev. Year 10636500} of Rs. 10/- Each
Less: Equity Shares Buyback during the year (Prev. Year NIL Shares)

b Reconciliation of Shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity Shares

At the Beginning of the Year
Issued during the year

Less: Buy Back during the year
Qutstanding at the end of the year

¢ Terms / Rights Attached to Shares

|

-]

Equity Shares

(In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1675.00 1675.00
250.00 250.00
1925.00 1925,00
1063.65 1063.65
-118.78 0.00
944.87 1063.65

2022 2021
Nos. Amount Nos. Amount
10636500 1063.65 10636500 1063.65
0 0.00 0 0.00
-1187807 -118.78 0 0.00
9448693 944.87 10636500 1063.65

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is

entitied to one vote per share.

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dlvidend proposed by the Board of Directors is

subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the Year Ended 31st March 2022 the amount per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity
shareholders was Rs, Nil (For 31st March 2021 was Rs Nil)
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in

proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of Shareholders holding mere than 5% shares in the Company {In Nos.)
Name of the Share holders 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Nos. % MNos. %

Equity
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava 2743490 29.04% 2309880 21.72%
Mr. Nemichand Maru 1706934 18.07% 1698324 15.97%
Mrs. Tara Bhargava 1315840 13.93% 2415840 22.71%
Mrs, Lalita Maru 682118 7.22% 682118 6.41%
Mrs, Meenakshi Bhargava 0 0.00% 562500 5.29%
Mr. Himanshu Varma & Ms. Divya Varma 0 0.00% 660000 6.21%
Mr. Himanshu Varma & Mr, Dev Varma 0 0.00% 660000 6.21%
Mr. Rajul Bhargava 721000 7.63% 351000 3.20%
Details of Shares held by Promoters of the Co. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Name of Promoter Nos, % Nos. %
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava 2743490 29.04% 2309880 21.72%
Mr. Nemichand Maru 1706934 18.07% 1698324 15.97%
Mrs. Meenakshi Bharaava 0 0.00% 562500 5.29%
Total 4450424 47.11% 4570704 42.98%

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shares held by promoters at the end of year 44504 24 4570704
% Change during the year -2.63% 0.00%

/ {

[ \ ﬁ \
l

\ J

\



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO0O7654
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

{In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
3 RESERVE & SURPLYS
a Securities Premium
Opening Balance 0.00 0,00
Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Reserves Utilized for Buy back of shares 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
b Profit & Loss Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheaet 7318.11 5397.75
Add: Profit For the Year 3350.63 1959.19
Less: Qpening Profit of Partnership firms not consolidated as ratio has been 0.00 38.83
reduced
Less: Reserves Utilized for Buy back of shares 2019.27 0.00
Less: Income Tax on Buyback of Shares 260.75 0.00
Less: Previous Year Excess Profit adjusted 1.33 0.00
8427.39 7318.11
Total Reserve & Surplus 8427.39 7318.11
4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
a Particulars
Term Loans From Banks
HDFC Bank Ltd. 133.57 251.17
133.57 251.17
b Out of the Above
Total Secured 133.57 251.17
Total Unsecured 0.00 0.00
133.57 251.17
¢ Out of the Above Loans Guranteed by Directors & Others 133,57 251,17

d Terms and Conditions of Borrowlngs

Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited is secured by way of mortgage of Property Situated at Plot No. 1, Chhoti
Khajrani, A. B. Road, Indore, personal guarantees of directors of the company & mortgage ofmoveable assets
like plant & machinery , medical equipments, tools & accessories, office equipments, computers, furniture &
fixtures, DG set and all other moveable fixed assets both present & future, The Interest on the loan is payable

@ 9.75% p.a. The Loan is repayable in 84 Monthly Installments starting from 05/2013,

S DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Assets 40.84 227.04
40.84 227.04
Deffered Tax Laibilites
Depreciation 265.33 364.95
265.33 364,95
Net Deferred Tax Asset / Liabilities =224.49 =137.91
6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Payables (Deposits) 0.00 7.00
0.00 7.00
-~ ’_—_"‘\._\
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP15993PLC0O07654
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022
(In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Bank Overdraft {Secured agst Property) 107.87 0.00
Bank Overdraft {Secured agst FD) 217.70 0.00
Loans & Advances from Related Parties (Unsecured) 0.00 3.87
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 117,20 107.71
442,77 111.58

b Out of the Above
Total Secured 442,77 107.71
Total Unsecured 0.00 3.87
442,77 111.58
¢ Out of the Above Loans Guranteed by Directors & Others 225.07 107.71

d Terms and Conditions of Borrowings
Overdraft Loan from State Bank of India Bank is secured against Fixed Deposit of the Company. The Interest
on the loan is payable 1.00% above the Deposit Rate,
Overdraft Loan from HDFC Bank Limited is secured by way of mortgage of Property Situated at Plot No. 1,
Chhoti Khajrani, A. B. Road, Indore, personal guarantees of directors of the company & mortgage of moveable
assets like plant & machinery, medical equipments, tools & accessories, office equipments, computers,
furniture & fixtures, DG set and all other moveable fixed assets both present & future, The Interest on the loan
is payable @ 9.80% p.a.
Overdraft Loan from Axis Bank Limited is secured against Fixed Deposit of the Company. The Interest on the
loan is payable @ 1,00% above the Deposit Rate.

Loans from directors are unsecured, Interest free and repayble on demand.

8 TRADE PAYABLES & CURRENT LIABILITIES
a Trade Payables

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 0.00 0.00
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 992.25 1698.26
—_992,25 169826

b Other Liabilities
Creditors for Statutory Liabilities 163.73 85.21
Creditors for Expenses 981.02 858.69
Other Liabilities {(Advance for Treatment of Patients) 258.12 527.19
Advance Received from Ujjain Charltable Trust 0.40 400.00
1402.87 1871.10

9 SHORT TERM PORIVISIONS

Gratuity 128,72 203,12
128.72 203,12

Other Provisions
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 48.57 182,99
48.57 182,99
Total of Provisions 177.29 386.11

10 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS
Ag per Attached Sheet — 422058 = 5435.68
™
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN = UB5110MP1993PLCO07654
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022
{In Lakhs}
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
a Trade Investments
Long Term Investment in Equity Instruments (At Cost)

100 Shares of Bank of Maharashtra of Rs, 10, Market 0.02 0.02
Value Rs. 1670/~ (Previous vear 100 Shares, Market
21775 Shares of B. H. E. L. of Rs. 2. Market Value Rs. 1074596/- (Previous year 10.69 17.01
24275 Shares, Market value Rs. 1156704/-)
105 Shares of Reliance Power Ltd. of Rs. 10. Market Value Rs, 1418/- (Previous 0.30 0.30
year 105 Shares, Market value Rs. 452/-)
4200 Shares of Punjab National Bank of Rs. 2. Market Value Rs. 147210/- 3.66 3.66
(Previous year 4200 Shares, Market Value 171570/-)
76500 Shares of Unitech of Rs. 2. Market Value Rs, 155295%/- (Previous year 6.81 6,81
76500 Shares, Market Value 135405/-)
88325 Shares of MMTC Ltd. of Re. 1. Market Value Rs, 3899549/~ (Previous year 48.10 53.66
89325 Shares, Market Value 3581933/}
9000 Shares of Jaiprakash Associates of Rs. 2. Market Value Rs, 74880/- 0.81 1.24
{Previous vear 13000 Shares, Market Value 110630/-)
000 Tata Motars of Rs. 2, Market Value Rs, 390150/- (Previous year 1900 0.74 2.88
Shares, Market Value Rs. 613605/-)
1800 Rolta of Rs. 10. Market Value Rs. 9036/~ (Previous year 1800 Shares, 0.95 0.95
0 SBI of Rs. 10. Market Value Rs. Q/- (Previous year 200 Shares, Market Value 0.00 0.36
72.08 86.89
Investment in Mutual Funds {At Cost)
Mutual Funds of Nippon India Flexi Cap Fund GPGO 25.00 0.00
Mutual Funds of Nippon India Taiwan Fund GPGO 25.00 0.00
Mutual Funds of SBI Magnum Ultra Short Duration Fund 3.66 0.00
Mutual Funds of Nippon Ultra Short Duration Fund NAY 3046.0849/unit 1126.64 400.48
1180.31 400,48
b Investment with Partnership Firm - M/s Central India Pharmacy
{a) Capital A/c 0.00 D.80
Current A/c 0.00 513.25
Investment with Partnership Firm - M/s Convenient Imaging Solutions 0.00 0.00
{b) Capital A/c 0.00 305,00
Current Afc 0,00 81.02
0.00 900.07

Mote : The details of partners and their profit sharing ratio in Central India
Pharmacy are as under :

Convenient Hospitals Ltd NA 10.00%
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava MNA 45.00%
Mr. Nemichand Maru NA 45.00%
Note : The details of parthers and their profit sharing ratic in Convenient Imaging Solutions are as under:
Convenient Hospitals Ltd NA B.75%
Mr, Nemichand Maru NA 20,00%
Mr. Rajul Bhargava NA, 20.00%
Mr. Raunak Maru NA 20.00%
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava NA 20.00%
Dr. Ravi Masand NA 11.25%
Gross Total of Investments 1252.39 1387.44
Less: Provision for Dimunition in value of Investments 19,71 31.99
Total Value of Investments 1232.68 1355.45
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment 1252.39 487.37
Aggregate amount of Market Value 1265.07 460.84
Agaregate amount of Un-Quoted Investment 0.00 900.07



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UBS110MP1993PLCOD7652
Notas forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

(In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
12 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
a Security Deposits
Unsecured Considered good 25.28 36,17
25.28 36.17
13 INVENTORIES
Consumables, Stores & Spares 166.46 240.21
166.46 240.21
b All Inventaries Valued at the lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value.
14 TRADE RECIEVABLES
a As per Annexure attached 782.45 1325.01
Total Trade Recievables 782.45 1325.01
15 CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash In Hand 16.80 58.64
Balances with Bank 158.75 1828.74
Deposits with Bank Maturity upto 3 months 0.00 0.00
Deposits with Bank Maturity above 3 months to 12 months 240.00 113.00
Deposits with Bank Maturity above 12 manths 10.48 158.48
Total of Cash & Cash Equivalents 426.03 2158.86
16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
a Loans & Advances to Related Parties
CHL Charitable Trust (With Interest) 1845.31 830.03
(Against Blood bank & Upcoming Hospltal)
1849.31 830.03
b Advances Recoverable in Cash
Unsecured Considered good 6.04 52.40
6.04 52.40
¢ Other Loans & Advances
¢ Prepaid Expenses 36.77 31.71
Other Advances 33.49 138.85
CHL Medical Center LLP 3358.69 0.00
Genuine Agri Infra Pvt. Ltd. 0,00 467,77
3428.95 638.33
Total Loans & Advances 5284.29 1520.76
17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
a Interest Accrued on Deposits 14.59 4.61
b Security Deposits
Unsecured Considered good 3.21 334,13
c Balances with Statutory / Govt. Authoritles (TDS & IT Receivable) 580.90 431,22
d Others 0.00 2,76
Total Other Current Assets 588.70 772.73




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCO07654
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022
(In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

a Sale of Services (net of discount) 13680.62 13297.36

b Other Operating Revenues
Solar Power Generation Income {Inter Unit) B86.94 a0.22
€ Sale of Goods 145.97 503.27
13913.53 13890.85

Details of Services
Hospital Receipts 13680.62 13297.36
Pawer Generation Incorme 86.94 90.22
Other Receipts 145,97 503.27
13913.53 13890.85
19 OTHER INCOME
Interest 211.14 75,50
Dividend 0.01 0.00
Short Term Capital Gain 130.94 32.36
Long Term Capital Gain 3.40 14.83
Share Profit from Central India Pharmacy - Partnership Flrm 0.00 80.72
Share Profit from Convenient Imaging Solutlons - Partnership Firm 0.00 25.42
Insurance Claim Received 0.00 3.08
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 1.40
Misc Credit Bal W/0 19.89 22.44
Misc Receipts 3.04 3.33
Prov. for Gratuity written back 15.61 0.00
Prov. for Diminution in value of Investment written back 12.28 42.01
Rental Income 31.80 11.91
428.10 313,00
20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages 2877.05 2857.06
Bonus 33,55 31.7%
Contibution to Provident & Other Funds 178.74 120,07
Staff Welfare Expenses 48,41 62.27
Gratulty Expenses 41,43 32.35
Leave Encashment Expenses 21.04 4.20

3200.21 3107.75

21 OTHER EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Comsumables & Medicines

Opening Stock 240.21 432,56
Less: Partnership firms opening stock not consolidated as ratio 0.00 182.96
has been reduced
Add: Purchases 2584.75 2567.26
2824.97 2816.86
Less: Clasing Stock 166.46 240.21
Comsumption of Consurnables & Medicines 2658.50 2576.65
Professional Fees 4178.03 3674.07
Investigation and Testing Expenses 73.87 114.43
Maintenance Expenses 109.12 89.32
House Keeplng Expenses 212.81 209,51
Equipments Rent 39.98 39.43
Patients Meals Exps. e 151.96 143.47
Power Exps. o AND/N 251,85 289.03
o



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - USS110MPL993PLCO07654
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

{In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
General & Administrative Expenses
AMC Charges 104.96 141.49
Communication Expenses 8.30 12,32
Conveyance Exps. 3.82 3.28
Education and Training Expenses 0.17 0.03
Insurance Exps. 9.66 8.91
News Paper & Periodicals 0.28 0.13
Othar Administrative Expenses 12,90 3.95
Prior Period Expenses 0.00 0.02
Pollution Control Expenses 15.13 27.25
Rent Rates & Taxes 53.43 43.52
Stationary & Printlng Exps. 41.46 30.36
Subscription Fees 5.74 6.79
Travelling Exps. 31.35 4.15
Water Charges 1.15 0.98
Other Expenses
Advertisement Exps. 16.29 20.57
C5R 49.68 35.57
Anniversary Expenses 18,14 1.27
Cable Charges 4.36 5.03
Donation 0.00 14,11
Electricity & Maint. Expenses 6.74 7.68
Festival Expenses 15.49 10,79
Legal & Professional Exps. 30.40 16.51
Miscellaneous expenses 19.85 32.05
Postage Expenses 4,14 2.88
Professional tax 0.08 0.05
Security Expenses 20.10 37.4%
Software Expenses 4,33 10.68
Long Term Capital Loss 9.65 0.00
Vehicle Running & Maintainance 45.90 32.61
Director Remuneration 309.00 309.00
Auditor Remuneration 1.30 1.25
8523.92 7956.64
Detalls of Payment to Auditors
As Auditor
Audit Fee 1,15 1,15
Tax Audit Fee 0,15 0.10
Goods & Service Tax 0.00 0.00
1.30 1.25
22 FINANCIAL COST
Interest on Term Loans 24.98 37.02
Interest on Overdraft 4.79 0.63
Interest on late payment of statutory liabilities 0.00 0.02
Bank Charges 39.23 38.49
69.01 76,16
23 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS / EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Dthear Extraordinary Items 2335.76 0.00
2335.76 0.00




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCO07ES54
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financdial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022
{In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
24 TAX EXPENSES

a Income Tax

Current Year 1035.66 586.13
Excess / Short Provision of Previous Year 20.35 18.30
1056.01 604.43

b Deffered Tax 85.25 46.89
1141.26 651.31

25 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
A Mames of Related Parties and Related Party Relationship
List of Parties

Key Managerial Personnel Relation

Mr. Jasdeep Singh (WEF 29,06.2022) Key Managerial Person

Mr. Vikas Rastogi (WEF 29.06.2022) Key Managerial Person

Mr. Gautam Wadhwa (WEF 29,06.2022) Key Managerial Person

Mr. Nemichand Maru (Upto 29.06,2022) Key Managerial Person

Mr. Rajesh Bhargava (Upto 29.06,2022) Key Managerial Person

Mr. Rahul Agrawal Key Managerial Person

Mr. Ashok Kumar Vaishnav {Upto 29.06.2022) Key Managerial Person

Relatives of Key Managetial Personnel Relation

Mrs. Lalita Maru Ralative of Key Managerial Person
Mrs. Renu Bhargava Relative of Key Managerial Person
#Mr. Rajut Bhargava Relative of Key Managerial Person
Mrs. Saatvika Bhargava Relative of Key Managerial Pessan
Dr. Runak Maru Relative of Key Managerial Person
Dr. Shruti Kochar Maru Relative of Key Managerial Person
Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / Associates Relation

Trade House Associate

CHL Charitable Trust Assoctate

Heartcare Institute & Research Center (1) Pvt. Lid. Subsidiary

Shree Kunj Buildcon Private Limited Subsidiary

Central India Pharmacy (upto 31.03.2021) Partnership Firm

Convenient Imaging Solutions {upto 31.03.2021) Partnership Firm

B The details of the related party transactions enterad into by the Company
Particulars

Revenue Transactions

a Remuneration Paid to KMP 340.89 329.87
Mr. Nemichand Maru 156.00 156.00
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava 153.00 153.00
Mr, Rahul Agrawal 21.30 11,78
Mr. Ashok Kumar Vaishnav 10.59 9.09

b Professional Fees to Relatives of Key managerial Persons 66.60 45.00
Dr. Raunak Maru 36.60 27.00
Dr. Shruti Kochar Maru 30.00 18.00

¢ Salary to Relatives of Key managerial Persons 85.80 69.00
Mrs. Renu Bhargava 3.00 3.00
Mr. Rajul Bhargava 54.00 48,00
Mrs. Saatvika Bhargava 28.80 18.00

d Purchase of Goods, Services and Facilities 557,80 449.27
CHL Charitable Trust 107.09 88.24
Central India Pharmacy 450,71 361.03

e Share of Profit 0.00 106.14
Central India Pharmacy {Profit) 0.00 80.72
Convenient Imaging Solutions (Profit) 0.00 25.42
Loan Given to
CHL Charitable Trust 1019.39 668.81
Heartcare Institute & Research Center Pvt. Ltd, 372.56 52.88
Loan Repaid by
CHL Charitable Trust 0.12 0.00
Heartcare Institute & Research Center Pvt. Ltd. 387.50 494.50

%
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - USS5110MP1993PLCO07654

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

C The details of amounts due to or due from

26

Particulars
Short Term Loans & Advances
CHL Charltable Trust

Heartcare Institute & Research Center Pvt. Ltd.

Trade Recievables

Heartcare Institute & Research Center Pvt. Ltd. (Supply of Goods & Services)

Depaosits
Shree Kunj Buildcon Pvt. Ltd.

Trade Payables
Central India Pharmacy

Others

Unsecured Loan O/5 Balance
Mr. Rajesh Bhargava

Mr. Nemichand Maru

SEGMENT REPORTING
Identification of Segments
Segment Information
Particulars

A. 31.03.2022

Revenue

External Sales

Inter Segement Sales
Results

Unallocated Expenses
Cperating Profit
Qther Income

Profit Before Tax
Income Tax

Deferred Tax

Net Profit

As at 31.03.2022 Segment Asset
Segment Assets
Unallocated Assets

As at 31.03.2022 Segment Laibilities

Segment Liabilities
Unallocated Laibilites

{In Lalkhs}
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1849.31 B30.03
33.19 48,13
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.93
57.83 188.69
0.00 3.87
0.00 2.04
0.00 1.83

Power Medical Investment Total

Division Services Division

0.00 13826.59 0.00 13826.59
86.94 0.00 0.00 86.94
86.94 13826.59 0.00 13913.53
86.94 2530.56 0.00 2617.50
0.00 275,28 152,82 428.10
58.80 4395.17 77.91 4531.89
0.00 1056.01 0.00 1056.01
0.00 85.25 0.00 85.25
58.80 3253.91 77.91 3390.,63
453.15 7002.54 5289.80 12745.49
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
453,15 7002.54 5289.80 12745.49
0.00 12745.49 .00 12745.49
0.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00
0.00 12745.49 0.00 12745.49
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLC0DO7654
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For tha Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

{In Lakhs)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Particulars Power Madical Investment Total
B. 31.03.2021 Division Services
Revenue
External Sales 0.00 13800.63 0.00 13800.63
Inter Segement Sales 90.22 0.00 0.00 90.22
Results 90.22 13800.63 0.00 13890.85
Unallocated Expenses
Operating Profit 90,20 304927 0.00 3139.47
Other Income 0.00 160.18 152.82 313.00
Profit Before Tax 40.48 2301.03 269.00 2610.51
Income Tax 0.00 604.43 0.00 604.43
Deferred Tax 0.00 46.89 0.00 46.89
Net Profit 40.48 164972 269.00 195%.19
As at 31.03,2021 Segment Asset
Segment Assets 465,86 730641 5072.59 12844.87
Unallocated Assets 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
465,86 7306.41 5072.59 12844.87
As at 31.03.2021 Segment Laibilities
Segment Llabillties 0.00 12844.87 0.00 12844.87
Unallocated Laibilites 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 12844.87 0.00 12844.87
EARNING PER SHARE
Particulars
Profit/ Loss After Tax 3390.63 1959,19
Less: Dividends on Preference Shares and Tax Thereon 0.00 0.00
Net Profit 3390.63 1958.19
No fo Shares Basic 9448693 10636500
No of Shares Diluted 9448693 10636500
Earning Per Share Basic 35.88 18.42
Earning Per Share Diluted 35.88 18.42
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
In respect of Gratuity, a deflned Beneflt Scheme (based on actuarial valuation)
{a) Change in Obligations over the year ended
Present Value of Deflned Benefit obligations at the beglnning of the year 301.34 292.80
Current Service Cost 30.43 33.70
Interest Cost 21.09 20.83
Actuarial {Galn) or Loss -55.22 =32.04
Benefits Paid -18.43 -13.95
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 279.22 301.34
{b) Change in Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 150.49 145.92
Expected return on Plan Assets 10.58 10.15
Actuarial (Gain) or Loss 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8.32 B.36
Benefits Paid -18.43 -13.95
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 150.96 150.49
{c) Reconciliation of Fair value of Assets and Obligations
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 150.96 150,49
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 279.22 301.34
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet 128,25 150.86



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - U85110MP1993PLCO0O7554
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022
(In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
{d) Expense recognized during the year

Current Service Cost 30.43 33.70
Interest Cost 21.09 20.83
Actuarial {(Gain) or Loss -55.22 -32.04
Expected Retum on Plan Assets -10.58 -10.15
Expense recognized during the year -14.28 12.34
{e) Investments Detalls of Plan Assets

Life Ensurance Corporation of India 100% 100%
(f) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (based on the market vields available on Government bonds at the 7% 7%
accounting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities)

Expected Rate of Return an Assets 7% 7%
Salary Increases taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other 7% 7%

relevant factors.

B In respect of defined Contribution Schemes
Provident Fund
The Company contribution towards Provident Fund is paid to the Central Government is debited to the
statement of profit and loss, The amount debited to the statement of profit and loss during the year was Rs,
112.90 Lacs (previous year Rs, 116.85 Lacs).

29 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

a As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility committee has been formed
by the Company. The Company has incurred expenses in alignment with the CSR Policy of the Caompany, which
is in conformity with the activities specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013,

b Particulars
Amount required to be spent during the year 33.75 30.02
Amount spent during the year 45,57 42.28
Shortfall at the end of the year -11.83 -12.25
Total of previous years shortfall -12.25 0.00
Amount provided as per notification of MCA Dt. 22.01.2022 0.00 0.00

c Nature of CSR activities
Company spend the eligibile CSR funds in promotions of Health care and Educational activites.
d Movements in the pravision during the year

Opening Balance of Provision -12.25 0.00
Payments done during the year 3.34 0.00
Provision for the Current year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance of the provision -15.59 0.00

30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a Capital Commitment NIL 308.39
b Income Tax Demand for the AY 2008-09 dispute in appeal of HIRC NIL 183.08



CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - USS110MP1993PLCOO7654
Notes to the Accounts for the Year ended 31st March 2022

31 OTHER DISCLOSURES

a

g (i)

(i)

In the opinion of the Board, all assets cther than Property, Plant and Equipment,
intangible assets and non-current investments have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

No proceedings have been Initiated or pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions} Act, 1988 {45 of 1988)
and the Rules made thereunder

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or othet lender.

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956

The Company has complied the number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section
2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

A Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the current year and later Kept
in Abeyance, further no scheme of arrangements has been approved in previous year.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other source or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company {(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or
the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
forelgn entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whather recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the company shall: (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entlties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company does not have any transaction not recorded In the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act. 19611

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during
the financial year as well as in the prevlous financial year.

The Company has not made any contribution to any political party during the current
financial vear as well as in the previous financial year.
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CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US51i0MP1993PLCO0O7654
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

8 TRADE PAYABLES (In Lakhs)

31.03.2022

MSME

Particulars |Unbilled|Less Than 1|, 5 yeace | 2.3 vears | 11OFe than Total
Dues year three years

Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other then MSME

Particulars |Unbilled|Less Than 1|, 5y ..o | 5.3 vears | MOFe than Total
Dues year three vears

Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 883.05 46.56 35.91 26,72 992.25

31.03.2021

MSME

Particulars |Unbllled|LessThan 1|, 5y _ |5 3 years| Morethan Total
Dues year three vears

Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other then MSME

Particulars |Unbifled|Less Than 1 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years More than Total
Dues year three years

Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 1543.32 70.95 34.09 43.89 1698.26

&1



14 TRADE RECEIVABLES
31.03,2022

CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - US5110MP1993PLCOO7654
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022

(In Lakhs)

Particulars

months

Less Than 6 |6 months -

1 year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than
three years

Less:
Allowance for
bad and
doubtful debts

Total

Secured Trade Receivables

Undisputed
Trade

Receivables - 0.00
considered good

0.00

0.00

0.00

G.00

0.00

0.00

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables ~ 0.00
considered
doyibtfiil

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Recelvables -

0.00
considered good

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables -
considered
doubtfil

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unsecured Trade Receivables

Undisputed
Trade

Receivables - 589.84
considered good

95,49

76.98

8.50

7.65

0.00

782.45

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables — 0.00

considered
Aol

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables - 0.00
considered good

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables - 0.00
considered
douhtful

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total 589.84

99.49

76.98

8.50

7.65

0.00

782.45

Grand Total 589.84

99.49

76.98

8.50

7.65

782.45




CONVENIENT HOSPITALS LIMITED
CIN - UB5110MP1993PLCDOO7654
For the Year Ended Mar 31st, 2022
14 TRADE RECEIVABLES {In Lakhs)
31.03.2021

Particulars Less:
Less Than 6 |6 months - More than | Allowance for
months 1 year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years three years bad and

doubtful debts

Total

Secured Trade Receivables
Undisputed
Trade

Recejvables - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered good

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered
dnobifol
Disputed Trade

Receivables - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered good

Disputed Trade
Receivables —
considered
doubtfil

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Trade Receivables
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables — 1005.89 74.96 125.10 45.72 73.35 0.00 1325.01
considered good

Undisputed
Trade
Receivables ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered
doubtfiil
Disputed Trade
Receivables -

considered good 000 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Disputed Trade
Receivables - 0.00 0.00
considered
douhtfiil

0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 G.00

Total 1005.89 74.96 125.10 45.72 73.35 0.00 1325.01
Grand Total 1005.89 74.96 125.10 45.72 73.35 0.00 1325.01
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